# SCHOLARLY AND CREATIVE WORKS

## BY THE FACULTY AND STAFF OF THE

## **UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN INDIANA**

**JANUARY 2017 - DECEMBER 2017** 



## TABLE OF CONTENTS

ACADEMIC AFFAIRS	4
CENTER FOR EXCELLENCE IN TEACHING & LEARNING	4
HONORS PROGRAM	4
ONLINE LEARNING	4
OUTREACH AND ENGAGEMENT	5
RICE LIBRARY	5
	_
UNIVERSITY MARKETING AND COMMUNICATIONS	6
UNIVERSITY DIVISION	6
ROMAIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS	8
ACCOUNTING AND FINANCE	8
ECONOMICS AND MARKETING	10
MANAGEMENT AND INFORMATION SCIENCES	12
COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS	14
ART	14
COMMUNICATIONS	18
CRIMINAL JUSTICE	21
ENGLISH	23
HISTORY	25
PERFORMING ARTS	28
PHILOSOPHY	31
POLITICAL SCIENCE AND PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION	32
PSYCHOLOGY	34
SOCIAL WORK	36
SOCIOLOGY	40
WORLD LANGUAGES AND CULTURES	42
COLLEGE OF NURSING AND HEALTLH PROFESSIONS	47
DENTAL HYGIENE/DENTAL ASSISTING	47
DIAGNOSTIC MEDICAL SONOGRAPHY	47
FOOD AND NUTRITION	47
HEALTH INFORMATICS AND INFORMATION MANAGEMENT	48
HEALTH SERVICES AND ADMINISTRATION	49
NURSING	50
OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY	56
RADIOLOGIC IMAGING SCIENCES	57
RESPIRATORY THERAPY	57

POTT COLLEGE OF SCIENCE, ENGINEERING & EDUCATION	58
BIOLOGY	58
CHEMISTRY	
Engineering	61
GEOLOGY & PHYSICS	62
KINESIOLOGY & SPORT MANAGEMENT	64
MATHEMATICS	67
TEACHER EDUCATION	69

## **ACADEMIC AFFAIRS**

## CENTER FOR EXCELLENCE IN TEACHING & LEARNING

#### **PUBLICATIONS**

Chan Hilton, A.B. (2017). Time Management for Faculty: A Framework for Intentional Productivity and Well-Being. <u>Proceedings of the ASEE Annual Conference and Exposition</u>, American Society for Engineering Education, June 2017, Columbus, OH, 17 pp.

Chan Hilton, A. B. (2017). Improving Time Management Through a Chair's Planning Calendar. *The Department Chair*, 28(2), 21-22.

#### **PRESENTATIONS**

Cruz, L. and Chan Hilton, A.B. (2017). Riding the S-Curve: Educational Developers Across Stages of Organizational Development. Session presented at the Professional and Organizational Development (POD) Network in Higher Education Conference, Montreal, Canada, October 2017.

#### **A**WARDS

Chan Hilton, A.B. Third place paper in the New Engineering Educators Division, ASEE Annual Conference, June 2017.

## Honors Program

## **PUBLICATIONS**

Stevens, Sarah E. (2017). Dark Moon Wolf. Adams Basin, NJ: The Wild Rose Press.

Stevens, Sarah E. (2017). Waxing Moon. Adams Basin, NJ: The Wild Rose Press.

#### **A**WARDS

Stevens, Sarah E. (2017). NYC Midnight Short Story Challenge, 2017. 18th place out of over 3000 writers.

#### **ONLINE LEARNING**

#### **PRESENTATIONS**

Cremeens, L. A. & Cole, L. E. (2017). Welcome to Pasta 401: Bring your appetite for creating course alignment. Presentation at the 9<sup>th</sup> Annual Quality Matters Connect Conference, Fort Worth, TX, September 2017.

Cremeens, L. A. & Cole, L. E. (2017). Integrating Quality Matters into University of Southern Indiana's online course development program. Poster presented at the 9th Annual Quality Matters Connect Conference, Fort Worth, TX, September 2017.

## **OUTREACH AND ENGAGEMENT**

#### **PUBLICATIONS**

Vidal, Daniela (2017). Continuous Innovation Practice Implementation Report, 2018-2022, prepared for NSWC Crane.

#### **PRESENTATIONS**

Bernhard, Mark (2017). "Leadership and Succession Planning in a Purpose-Driven Organization", University Professional and Continuing Education Association (UPCEA) National Conference, Chicago, March 23, 2017.

Dumond, Jaclyn (2017). Co-facilitator of an Accreditation Institute with the National Alliance of Concurrent Enrollment Partnerships (NACEP, Everett, WA, February 22, 2017

## **A**WARDS

Watson, Ashley. "Lifelong Learning Web Content Overhaul". Bronze Award of Excellence in Marketing, Most Improved Category. University Professional and Continuing Education Association (UPCEA) 26th Annual Marketing and Enrollment Management Seminar, Washington D.C., December 2017.

Watson, Ashley. "Lifelong Learning Email Marketing". Bronze Award of Excellence in Marketing, Interactive Media, E-communication Category. University Professional and Continuing Education Association (UPCEA) 26th Annual Marketing and Enrollment Management Seminar, Washington D.C., December 2017.

## RICE LIBRARY

#### **PUBLICATIONS**

Moore, A., Artz, J., & Ehlen, C.R. (2017). Tulip mania. *International Journal of the Academic Business World*, 11(2), 47-51. Retrieved from <a href="http://jwpress.com">http://jwpress.com</a>

## **STUDENT AFFAIRS**

#### **PUBLICATIONS**

Kiessling, Marcia K. (2017). Addressing spiritual development and aligning opportunities with institutional culture and mission. *2017 Knowledge Communities Publication*, 53-55, National Association of Student Personnel Administrators (NASPA), Washington, D.C. https://www.naspa.org/about/blog/2017-knowledge-communities-online-publication

#### **PRESENTATIONS**

Cunningham, S. J. (2017). Providing competent and ethical care to LGBTQ populations. Invited presentation at the Evansville State Hospital Continuum of Care Forum, Evansville, Indiana.

Cunningham, S. J. & Lyon, J. C. (2017). Working with gender-diverse clients: Fundamentals for cultural and clinical competence. Invited presentation for the 15th Annual USI Social Work Conference, Evansville, Indiana, March 2017.

Haymond, A.D. (2017). Victim Response and Crisis Intervention. Co-presented at the Sexual Assault Nurse Examiner Training offered at the University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, Indiana, March 2017.

Weinzapfel, K. (2017) Connections to Success: Building Blocks to WOW. Co- Presenter at the Experiential Learning Leadership Institute, Park City, Utah, June 2017.

## UNIVERSITY MARKETING AND COMMUNICATIONS

#### **A**WARDS

Illume Magazine (2017). Honorable mention for Best Alumni/Institution Magazine for universities with more than 10,000 students, Council for Advancement and Support of Education (CASE) for District V.

Illume Magazine, *Perseverance Issue* (2017). Silver Award for Excellence in Feature Writing Series, Council for Advancement and Support of Education (CASE) for District V.

USI Today (2017). Bronze Award for Best Electronic Newsletter, Council for Advancement and Support of Education (CASE) for District V.

### **UNIVERSITY DIVISION**

#### **PUBLICATIONS**

Saxby, L. E. (2017). Efficacy of a college reading strategy course: Comparative study. *Journal of Developmental Education*, 40(3), 36-38.

Sorrells, D. & Kempf, K. (2017). Effects of distance between home plate and the backstop on self-confidence of intercollegiate baseball players. *Universal Journal of Psychology*, *5*(3), 140-148.

#### **PRESENTATIONS**

Broshears, M. (2017). Moving Beyond the Pursuit of Happiness: Making Meaning of Our Work in the Advising Profession. Keynote presented at the NACADA Region 7 Conference, Tulsa, Oklahoma. February, 2017.

Broshears, M. (2017). Moving Beyond the Pursuit of Happiness: Making Meaning of Our Work in the Advising Profession. Keynote presented at the NACADA Region 1 Conference, Verona, NY. March, 2017.

Broshears, M. (2017). Exploring the Endless Opportunities in Advising Administration. Pre-Conference workshop presented at the NACADA Region 5 Conference, Chicago, IL. March, 2017.

Broshears, M. (2017). Becoming an Advising Activist. Keynote presented at the NACADA Region 5

Conference, Chicago, IL. March, 2017.

Broshears, M. (2017). Finding Your Gateway into NACADA Leadership. Panelist at the NACADA Annual Conference, St. Louis, MO. October, 2017.

Broshears, M. (2017). Linking Academic and Career Advising: A Conceptual & Practical Justification. Presented at the Student Advocates Conference, Indianapolis, IN. December, 2017.

Flake, P. (2017). What's Up with Your Image? Presented at University Division Student Success Week at the University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN. February 2017.

Flake, P. (2017). Keys to Speed Reading. Presented at University Division Student Success Week at the University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN. February 2017.

Saxby, L. (2017). Learning is an Inside Job. Presented at the 2017 Teaching & Learning Symposium at the University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN. January, 2017.

Saxby, L. (2017). Reading and Learning Across the Disciplines. Presented at the University of Southern Indiana Multicultural Center Success Series, Evansville, IN. February, 2017.

Saxby, L. (2017). Reading and Learning in College. Presented at the College Achievement Program Summer Conference, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN. July, 2017.

## **ROMAIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS**

## **ACCOUNTING AND FINANCE**

#### **PUBLICATIONS**

Bueltel, Brett (2017). "Federal Law Protects Against Trade Secret Misappropriation." *Evansville Business Journal*.

Bueltel, Brett (2017). "IRS Targets Conservation Easements." Evansville Business Journal.

Bueltel, Brett (2017). "Series LLC Gives Owners New Option." Evansville Business Journal.

Bueltel, Brett, Margaret Ryznar, and Jamie Seitz (2017). "Using the Marital Deduction in Settlements." *Tax Notes*, 157(5), 667-673.

Gilstrap, Cristina M and Dineke Bernier (2017). "Dealing with the demands: Strategies healthcare communication professionals use to cope with workplace stress." *Qualitative Research Reports in Communication*, 18(1), 73-81.

Gilstrap, Curt A and Hannah Minchow-Proffitt (2017). "The ethical frameworks of social media policies among U.S. nonprofit organizations: From dialogue to dialectic." *Journal of Nonprofit and Public-Sector Marketing*.

Heo, Sang Woo, Peter Cashel-Cordo, Jong C. Rhim, and Jun G Kang (2017). "Pricing Accuracy of Put-Option Valuation Models: Directional Bias Due to Risk Free Interest Rates." *Journal of Accounting and Finance*, 17, 44-51.

Hudson, Shannon, Darla Perigo, and Jill Oeding (2017). "An Assessment of High Deductible Health Plans and Affiliated Savings Accounts in the Current Market." *International Journal of Healthcare Management*, 1-6.

Maier-Lytle, Jeanette C. (2017). "The Value of an Accounting Faculty Internship in Accounting Education and in Relevancy to AACSB Standards." *Academic Business World International Conference*.

McGuire, Brian L., Aaron McCullough, Dan Smith, and Liv Watson (2017). "XBRL/SEC Reporting in the Cloud." *Strategic Finance*, 99.

McGuire, Brian L., Aaron McCullough, Dan Smith, and Liv Watson (2017). "XBRL in the Cloud: A Case Study." (in press) *Proceedings of the 2017 Business & Educators' Roundtable*.

Moore, Alyssa B., Joanne R. Artz, and Craig Ehlen (2017). "Tulip mania." *International Journal of the Academic Business World*, 11(2), 47-51.

Oeding, Jill, Shannon Hudson, and Jeanette Maier-Lytle (2017). "Online Legal Research: A Practical Guide for Business Students and Professionals." *Journal of Economics and Public Finance*, 3(2), 258-271.

Oeding, Jill and Jamie Seitz (2017). "Teaching Collegiate Ethics in a Nation with Laws that Permit Mutilation of the Unborn." *Journal of Economics and Public Finance*, 3(3), 418-429.

Shanklin, Stephen B. and Craig R. Ehlen (2017). "Extending the use and effectiveness of the Monopoly board game as an in-class economic simulation in the introductory financial accounting course." *American Journal of Business Education*, 10(2), 75-80.

White, Zachary M., Cristina M. Gilstrap, and Jennifer Hull (2017). "Me against the world: Parental uncertainty management at home following neonatal intensive care unit discharge." *Journal of Family Communication*, 17(2), 105-116.

White, Zachary M. and Cristina M. Gilstrap (2017). "People just don't understand: Challenges communicating home hospice volunteer role experiences to organizational outsiders." *Management Communication Quarterly*, 31(4), 559-583.

## **PRESENTATIONS AND CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS**

Bacic, Dinko, Kevin Celuch, and Manfen W. Chen (2017). The Potential of Student Co-creation in Extra-Curricular Experiences and Engagement Outcomes. USI Celebration of Teaching and Learning Symposium, Evansville, Indiana, January 2017.

Dicken, Megan, Alyssa B. Moore, and Craig R. Ehlen (2017). A man's world. Academic Business World International Conference, Nashville, Tennessee, May 2017.

Long, Brett and Mehmet Kocakulah (2017). How to turn a Volunteer Income Tax Assistance (VITA) site into an accounting service-learning course. Decision Sciences Institute Annual Meeting, Washington, DC, November 2017.

Lynch, Stevie, Timothy Bryan, and Mehmet Kocakulah (2017). Effects of Absenteeism on Company Productivity, Efficiency, and Profitability. American Accounting Association Annual Meeting, San Diego, California, August 2017.

McGuire, Brian L (2017). Navigating Multiple Accreditations. The Association to Advance Collegiate Schools of Business, Houston, Texas.

McKnight, Mark A (2017). The Role of Pressure and Stress in Fraud and Fraud Related Activities. Invited Presentation at Lincoln Memorial University, Harogate, Tennessee.

McKnight, Mark A (2017). Using a Corporate Training Perspective to Teach Basic Managerial Accounting Concepts. Invited presentation at Lincoln Memorial University, Harrogate, Tennessee.

Seitz, Jamie (2017). Why I Flipped My Accounting 201 Classroom. Celebration of Teaching & Learning Symposium, Evansville, Indiana, January 2017.

Shanklin, Stephen, Craig R. Ehlen, and Thomas A. Lechner (2017). A study abroad option for the introductory financial accounting course utilizing the Monopoly board game to enhance the international cultural experience. 2017 International Academic Conference on Business, Stockholm, Sweden, June 2017.

#### **A**WARDS

Gilstrap, Cristina M. USI Research Award for Junior Faculty, Principal Investigator. Organizational Sensegiving in Family-Centered Care: How NICU Nurses Help Families Make Sense of the NICU Experience.

Gilstrap, Curt A. Dean's Summer Award. Social Media Lab & Fellows Launch, Principal Investigator.

Seitz, J. Doctoral Student Grant Program, Principal Investigator, IMA® Research Foundation.

## **ECONOMICS AND MARKETING**

#### **PUBLICATIONS**

Burnett, P, Brooks, T, and P. Bassett (2017). "Estimating Quality of Life and Place with Location Theory: The McBucks Index", Social Indicators Research, 124(2), 455-472.

Celuch, Kevin, Bryan Bourdeau, Mohammed F. Khayum, and Leslie Townsend (2017). "The Role of the University in Accelerated Learning and Innovation as a Regional Ecosystem Integrator." *Journal of Research in Innovative Teaching*, 10, 34-47.

Celuch, Kevin G., Bryan Bourdeau, and Doan Winkel (2017). "Entrepreneurial Identity: The Missing Link for Entrepreneurship Education." *Journal of Entrepreneurship Education*, 20, 1-20.

Fertig, Jason and Chad Milewicz (2017). "Exploring Millennials' Career Aspirations Through the Lens of Personality Profiles." *Millennials: Trends, Characteristics, and Perspectives,* 127-146. https://www.novapublishers.com/catalog/product\_info.php?products\_id=63950

Heo, Sangwoo, Peter Cashel-Cordo, Jong Rhim, and Jun Kang (2017). "Pricing Accuracy of Put-Option Valuation Models: Directional Bias Due to Risk Free Interest Rates." *Journal of Accounting and Finance*, 17(5), 44-51.

Jaggia, Sanjiv, Alison Kelly, Kevin Lertwachara, and Gary Black (2017). "Supervised Data Mining.", *Data Analytics: Communicating with Numbers*.

Khayum, Mohammed (2017). Evansville forecast 2018. *Indiana Business Review*, Winter (2017), 92(4). http://www.ibrc.indiana.edu/ibr/

Milewicz, Chad, Kai-Michael Griese, and Aliosha Alexandrov (2017). "An International Examination of Private Sector Perspectives on City Brand Architectures." *Place Branding and Public Diplomacy,* 13, 205-222.

#### PRESENTATIONS AND CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS

Celuch, Kevin and Bryan Bourdeau (2017). A Unique Student Ideation Process. Celebration of Teaching & Learning Symposium, Evansville, Indiana, January 2017.

Celuch, Kevin, Dinko Bacic, and Manfen Chen (2017). Student Co-creation in Extracurricular Experiences. Celebration of Teaching and Learning Symposium, Evansville, Indiana, January 2017.

Khayum, Mohammed, Kevin Celuch, and Tim Schibik (2017). Blockchain Technology: Incremental or Disruptive Innovation? Midwest Business Administration Association, Chicago, Illinois, March 2017.

Milewicz, Chad, Kai-Michael Griese, and Aliosha Alexandrov (2017). "An International Examination of Private Sector Perspectives on City Brand Architectures." Society for Marketing Advances Conference, Louisville, Kentucky, November 2017.

Milewicz, Chad, Perry Burnett, and Aaron Schibik (2017). "Conceptualizing and measuring perceived transformational value in travel experience" Marketing Management Association Conference, Chicago, Illinois, March 2017.

Milewicz, Chad and Dinko Bacic (2017). "A Case for Using Eye Tracking, Facial Recognition, and Galvonic Skin Response Data to Evaluate Delivery Mode Influences in Online Learning." Marketing Management Association Conference, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, September 2017.

Price, Curtis, Sudesh Mujumdar, and Jennifer Pate (2017). Moral Elasticity - A Measurement of the Value of Ethics. Midwest Economics Association, Cincinnati, Ohio, March 2017.

Schibik, Timothy J. (2017). "The Souvenir as Art: Can Travel Trinkets Really Be Considered Art?" Atlantic Marketing Association Conference, Williamsburg, Virginia, September 2017.

Schibik, Timothy J., Andrew Brajcich, Dan Friesner, and Matt McPherson (2017). "International Tax Competition: An Empirical Examination of MNC Peer Selection." Academy of Business Economics, Chicago, Illinois, March 2017.

Shields, Peggy and Timothy J. Schibik (2017). "College Student Preferences for Souvenirs: Does Generation Z Value the Purchase of Travel Trinkets." EIRASS 2017, Vancouver Canada, June 2017.

Sevastianova, Daria (2017). Digital Tools in Principles of Economics Courses. EconEd: Digital Tools in Principles of Economics Courses, Chicago, Illinois, October 2017.

Sevastianova, Daria (2017). Effective Instruction. Federal Reserve of St. Louis Annual Professors Conference 2017, St Louis, Missouri, November 2017.

Sevastianova, Daria (2017). The Challenges Facing Monetary and Fiscal Policy. University of Kentucky Economics Teaching Workshop, Lexington, Kentucky, April 2017.

Shifflet, Mary Ann and Eric Stephens (2017). Same Problem, Different Audience: Using JMP Dashboards to Identify and Communicate Opportunities for Reducing Length of Stay in Hospitals. JMP Discovery, St. Louis, Missouri, October 2017.

Shifflet, Mary Ann and Jane Oppenlander (2017). Developing Health Care Case Studies with JMP. JMP Discovery, St. Louis, Missouri, October 2017.

#### **AWARDS AND GRANTS**

Kevin Celuch, Faculty Recognition Award, USI Alumni Association.

Shifflet, M., Oppenlander, J., & Shmerling, S., Teaching and Learning Scholarship, Improving Patient Satisfaction. Case posted on JMP.com website for use by practitioners and instructors using statistics and/or JMP in their work.

## MANAGEMENT AND INFORMATION SCIENCES

### **PUBLICATIONS**

Celuch, Kevin, Bryan Bourdeau, and Doan Winkel (2017). "Entrepreneurial Identity: The Missing Link for Entrepreneurship Education." *Journal of Entrepreneurship Education*, 20(2), 1-20.

Foroughi, Abbas, Gongjun Yan, and Hui Shi (2017). "Multiple Strategies to Boost Online Discrete Mathematics Class." *Journal of Computing Sciences in Colleges*, 32, 141-147.

Foroughi, Abbas, Mehmet Kocakulah, Ann Stott, and Lionel Manyoky (2017). "Activity-Based Costing: Helping Small and Medium-Sized Firms Achieve a Competitive Edge in the Global Marketplace." *Research in Economics and Management*, 2, 150-171.

Gillard, Sharlett K. (2017). "The Human Element Of Project Management." *Contemporary Issues in Education Research*, 10(3), 185-188.

Hall, Ernest H. and Jooh Lee (2017). "Diversification and Performance Idiosyncrasies: A Comparison of EVA, MVA, and Accounting-Based Measures." *International Journal of Business and Management Research*.

Hall, Ernest H. and Jooh Lee (2017). "Social Legitimacy: Managing In The Public Eye." *Decision Sciences Institute*.

Milewicz, Chad and Dinko Bacic (2017). "A case for using eye tracking, facial recognition and galvanic skin response data to evaluate delivery mode influences in online learning." In Debbie DeLong, Lisa Lindgren (Ed.) *Marketing Management Association Educators' Conference Proceedings*, 128-129.

Moghaddam, Kaveh, Pooya Tabesh, Thomas Weber, and Sara Azarpanah (2017). "The effect of culture on opportunity recognition: A qualitative study of immigrant and native-born entrepreneurs." *International Journal of Entrepreneurship and Small Business*, 31, 309-324.

Nair, Anil and Thomas Weber (2017). "Borjo coffeehouse: Franchise, Independence, & Starbucks." *Entrepreneurship Theory and Practice*, 41, 861-875.

Peluchette, Joy Van Eck, Katie Karl, Catherine Wood, and Jennifer Williams (2017). "Millennials and Facebook: Are men at greater risk of cyberbullying than women?", *Millennials: Characteristics, Trends, and Perspectives*, 147-176.

https://www.novapublishers.com/catalog/product info.php?products id=63950

Srivastava, Srishti and Ioana Banicescu (2017). "Scheduling in Parallel and Distributed Computing Systems." *Topics in Parallel and Distributed Computing: Introducing Concurrency in Undergraduate Courses*. https://grid.cs.gsu.edu/~tcpp/curriculum/?q=cedr book

White, George O, Thomas Hemphill, Thomas Weber, and Kaveh Moghaddam (2017). "Institutional origins of WOFS formal contracting: A judicial arbitrariness perspective." *International Business Review* <a href="https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ibusrev.2017.11.002">https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ibusrev.2017.11.002</a>

## **PRESENTATIONS AND CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS**

Bacic, Dinko (2017). "Understanding Business Dashboard Design User Impact: Triangulation Approach Using Eye-tracking, Facial Expression, Galvanic Skin Response and EEG Sensors." Americas Conference on Information Systems, Boston, Massachusetts, August 2017.

Foroughi, Abbas (2017). "A Study of the Effectiveness and Level of Use of Online Discussion Technologies in MOOCS." 2017 Meeting of the MBAA, Chicago, Illinois, March 2017.

Foroughi, Abbas (2017). "Psycho-Social Aspects of Learning in MOOC Courses." 2017 Annual Meeting of the Decision Sciences Institute, Washington, DC, November 2017.

Hall, Ernest and Jooh Lee. (2017). Social Legitimacy and Corporate Sustainability: Managing the Public Eye. Decision Sciences Institute, Washington D. C., United States of America

Williams, Jennifer and Carol P. Clark. (2017). Panel Discussion: Principles of MIS--Keeping It Current and Relevant. Society for the Advancement of Information Systems (SAIS), Chicago, Illinois.

Williams, Jennifer J. (2017). "The Value of a CIS ERP Class in the College of Business Curriculum: Observation and Ideas." *Society for the Advancement of Information Systems (SAIS)*, Chicago, Illinois, March 2017.

## **AWARDS, GRANTS AND PATENTS**

Bourdeau, Bryan, Dean's Award for Excellence in Service, University of Southern Indiana, Romain College of Business, 2017.

Bourdeau, Bryan, Second round funding received from Eagle Innovation Accelerator, University of Southern Indiana, 2017.

Bourdeau, Bryan, Utility Patent, # 15469258.

## **COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS**

#### ART

#### **PUBLICATIONS**

Pritchard, Shannon (2017). "Caravaggio's Portrait of *Alof de Wignacourt*: Breaking Bad with Tradition in the Portrait of the Ultimate Christian Knight," in *Breaking with Convention in Italian Visual Culture*, ed. Julia C. Fisher, United Kingdom: Cambridge Scholars Publishing, 99-118.

## **PRESENTATIONS**

Anderson, Brett (2017). Visiting Artist: Demonstrations and Artist talk. The Art Building, California State University, Stanislaus. Hosted by Marin Azevedo, Long Beach, California.

Pak, Min (2017). Attended AIGA Design Conference, Career and Portfolio Reviewer and Mentor, Minneapolis, Minnesota, October 2017.

Pak, Min (2017). Participated in Student Awards Judging Event, Evansville Design Group, Evansville, Indiana, October 2017.

Pritchard, Shannon (2017). "Giambologna and the International Style: Sculpture in the Service of the Medici Court," Sixteenth Century Society Conference, Session: Germans Bearing Gifts: Assessing the Impact of Northern Art on the Italian Renaissance, Milwaukee, Wisconsin, October 2017.

Pritchard, Shannon (2017). Session Chair, The Sister Arts: Painting, Music, Theater, Sixteenth Century Society Conference, Milwaukee, Wisconsin, October 2017.

Raen-Mendez, Nancy (2017). !Typical German?, Offene BehindertenArbeit, Germany, Fall 2017.

Raen-Mendez, Nancy (2017). AMAG's Annual Mail Art Show, Azarian McCullough Art Gallery, St. Thomas Aquinas College, Sparkhill, New York, Spring 2017.

Raen-Mendez, Nancy (2017). Endangered Animals Mail Art Show, Budapest, Hungary, Spring 2017.

Raen-Mendez, Nancy (2017). Finland 100 Years of Independence, Arkki (Kehätie 4), Pälkäne, Finland, Spring 2017.

Raen-Mendez, Nancy (2017). Hope, Faith, and Love, Marktsraße 63, Burgdorf – Hanover, Germany, Spring 2017.

Raen-Mendez, Nancy (2017). Loss, 1-3-5-7 Projects, San Fransisco, California, Fall 2017.

## **EXHIBITIONS**

Anderson, Brett. 100 Miles: Art by Regional Collegiate Art Faculties. Regional group show. McCutchan Art Center/ Pace Galleries, University of Southern Indiana, Organized by Katie Waters, Evansville, Indiana, 2017.

Anderson, Brett. Axis Gallery 12th National Juried Exhibition. Axis Gallery, Juror: Matt Gleason Sacramento, California 2017.

Anderson, Brett. Benefit Art Auction. National invitational juried exhibition. Bemis Center for Contemporary Arts. Jurors: Launa Bacon, Peter Frankhauser, Charley Friedman, and Alex Priest, Omaha, Nebraska, 2017.

Anderson, Brett. Hot and Ready. Invitational Portfolio & Exhibition. Acadiana Center for the Arts, LaFayette, LA. PrintSpace gallery, Wichita State University. Curated by Nathan Pietrykowski and Robyn Wall, Wichita, Kansas, 2017.

Anderson, Brett. NIU Print Triennial. Twelve-person Invitational Exhibition. Jack Olson Gallery, Northern Illinois University. Co-curated by Michael Barnes and graduate printmaking students, DeKalb, Illinois, 2017.

Anderson, Brett. Printed 2. Regional Invitational Exhibition. PG gallery. Organized by Kenny DeMoss, Evansville, Indiana, 2017.

Anderson, Brett. Printmaking Invitational. National invitational exhibition. Nancy Fyfe Cardozier Gallery, University of Texas of the Permian Basin. Curated by Mario Kiran, Odessa, Texas, 2017.

Anderson, Brett. Printmaking Now! National juried exhibition. Umpqua Valley Art Association. 1624 W. Harvard Ave. Juror: Charlene Lui, Roseburg, Oregon, 2017.

Anderson, Brett. Selected Prints from the USI Art Collection, featuring Repair, Repurpose, Reuse: Outwitting Planned Obsolescence. Invitational Portfolio & Exhibition. McCutchan Art Center and Pace Galleries, University of Southern Indiana. Portfolio curated by Brett Anderson. Full exhibition curated by Katie Waters and Susan Sauls, Evansville, Indiana, 2017.

Anderson, Brett. TACO DOOM Presents (this is not) An Art Show. Regional group exhibition, The Rumjahn Gallery. Curated by Gary Hobdy, Steven Freeman and Amanda Sibrel, Evansville, Indiana, 2017.

Anderson, Brett. The Disseminator of Useful Knowledge: The 2017 New Harmony Contemporary Print Invitational & Exchange. Invitational Portfolio & Exhibition. New Harmony Gallery of Contemporary Art. Curated by Brett Anderson & Garry Holstein, New Harmony, Indiana, 2017.

Anderson, Brett. The Fantastic Four: A Compendium of Fine Art Prints and Printmaking Techniques. Invitational Group Exhibition. Bell Library, Texas A&M University, Corpus Christi. Curated by Ryan O'Malley, Corpus Christi, Texas, 2017.

deJong, Joan, and John McNaughton. 1937 Flood Sculpture (installation pending), Evansville Levee Authority, Evansville, Indiana, 2017.

deJong, Joan. 100 Miles: Art by Regional Collegiate Art Faculty, The Kenneth P. McCutchan Art Center/Palmina F. and Stephen S. Pace Galleries (regional invitational). McCutchan Pace, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, Indiana, 2017.

deJong, Joan. DaVinci Institute Identity System, DaVinci Institute, Evansville, Indiana, 2017.

deJong, Joan. Towers Exhibition, (exhibition invitational). Towers Colloquium, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, Indiana, 2017.

Holen, Al. 100 Miles, invitational faculty exhibition. MacCutchen/Pace Galleries, Evansville, Indiana, 2017.

Holen, Al. Functional Relationships, national juried ceramic exhibition. Juror Simon Levin. New Harmony, Indiana, 2017.

Holen, Al. Nature/Nurture, two-person ceramics exhibit with Norman D. Holen. Northern Clay Center, Minneapolis, Minnesota, 2017.

Holen, Al. Nuanced Relationships, solo exhibition. Evansville Museum of Arts, Science and History, Evansville, Indiana, 2017.

Hu, Xinran. Brochure Design and Pattern Design for Running Joys Company. 100 Miles: Art by Regional Collegiate Art Faculties, Kenneth P. McCutchan Art Center/Palmina F. and Stephen S. Pace Galleries, Evansville, Indiana, 2017.

Millard-Mendez, Rob, Artist Lecture, Parkland College, Champaign, Illinois, October 2017.

Millard-Mendez, Rob, Artist Lecture, Skidmore College, Saratoga Springs, New York, December 2017.

Millard-Mendez, Rob, Gallery Talk, Parkland College, Champaign, Illinois, October 2017.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. 24<sup>rd</sup> Annual Working Together Exhibition, Evansville Museum, Evansville, Indiana, October 2017.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. 39th Annual Whitewater Competition, Indiana University East, The Gallery, Richmond, Indiana, November 2017.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. 45<sup>th</sup> Mid-States Craft Exhibition, Evansville Museum, Evansville, Indiana, November 2017.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. 73<sup>rd</sup> Annual Wabash Valley Juried Exhibition, Swope Art Museum, Terre Haute, Indiana, September 2017.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Art Works, Studio Place Arts, Barre, Vermont, January 2017.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Laugh, Smirk, Snicker, Quater Gallery, Southwest University of the Visual Arts, Tuscon, Arizona, November 2017.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Midwest Sculpture Exhibition, IU Kokomo Art Gallery, Kokomo, Indiana, October 2017.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Slipping the Moorings, Sarratt Gallery, Vanderbilt University, Nashville, Tennessee, July 2017.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Stepping the Mast, Giertz Gallery, Parkland College, Champaign, Illinois, October 2017.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. The Cedarhurst Biennial, Cedarhurst Center, Mt. Vernon, Illinois, July 2017.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Under Construction, Studio Place Arts, Barre, Vermont, September 2017.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Veins of Innovation, Buckham Gallery, Flint, Michigan, August 2017.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Visages, Foster Art Gallery, Westminster College, New Wilmington, Pennsylvania, January 2017.

Morelock, Susan. Joke's On You. National juried exhibition. Foundry Art Center. Juror Carrie M. Becker. St. Charles, Montana, 2017.

Morelock, Susan. Year in Reverse. National juried exhibition. Humble Arts Foundation, Juror Jon Feinstein, New York, New York, 2017.

Pak, Min. Biennial International Poster Design Terras Gauda Francisco Mantecon Competition. Maritime Station of Vigo, Spain, 2017.

Raen-Mendez, Nancy. 100 Miles: Art by Regional Collegiate Art Faculty, The Kenneth P. McCutchan Art Center/ Palmina F. and Stephen S. Pace Galleries, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, Indiana, Fall 2017.

Raen-Mendez, Nancy. Drawing From Perception VIII. Robert and Elaine Stein Galleries, Dayton, Ohio, Fall 2017.

Waters, Katie. 100 Miles: Artwork from Collegiate Art Faculties, McCutchan Art Center/Pace Galleries, USI, 2017. Invitational exhibition of faculty from 13 colleges and universities, Evansville, Indiana, July 7 – September 10, 2017.

Waters, Katie. A Curated Life: Mediations Between Art, Objects & Ideas, Clemens Fine Arts Gallery, Evansville, Indiana, 2017.

Waters, Katie. Indiana Masters: Six Decades of Mid-States Purchase Award Winners in the Museum Collection, invitational exhibit, Evansville Museum of Arts, History and Science, Evansville, Indiana, December 11, 2016 - February 5, 2017.

Waters, Katie. Paducah School of Art and Design, regional invitational exhibit, Paducah, Kentucky, September 15 - October 15, 2017.

Waters, Katie. Pulp: Works on Paper from the Museum Permanent Collection, Indiana State Museum, Indianapolis, Indiana, invitational exhibit, February 11 - June 18, 2017

Waters, Katie. The Twenty-Seventh Cedarhurst Biennial, Cedarhurst Center for the Arts, Mt. Vernon, Illinois, July 3- October 8, 2017, regional juried exhibition.

#### **AWARDS AND GRANTS**

Millard-Mendez, Rob. First Place 3-D Category, 24<sup>th</sup> Annual Working Together Exhibition, Evansville Museum of Art, Evansville, Indiana.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Indiana State University Permanent Art Collection Purchase Award, 70<sup>th</sup> Annual Wabash Valley Juried Exhibition, Swope Art Museum, Terre Haute, Indiana.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Second Place, 39th Annual Whitewater Competition, Indiana University East, The Gallery, Richmond, Indiana.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Exploring Woodturning Grant, Indiana Arts Commission, Individual Artist \$1200, Final report issued in July 17.

Pak, Min. New Harmony Outreach and Engagement, Building New Harmony Online Community Website, supported by USI New Harmony Outreach and Engagement Research Grant, 2017.

Raen-Mendez, Nancy. Indiana Individual Artist Grant. Indiana Arts Commission. \$2000, 2016-2017.

## **COMMUNICATIONS**

## **PUBLICATIONS**

DiTirro, L. J., Hearit, L. B., & Martinez, E (2017). Am I safe?: The ethical implications of running and maintaining a crowdsourcing organization. C. Hickerson & B. Brunner (Eds.), *Cases in Public Relations: Translating Ethics into Action*. Oxford University Press.

Dougherty, D., Rick, J. M., & Moore, P (2017). Unemployment and social class stigmas. *Journal of Applied Communication Research*, 45, 495-516. Doi:10.1080/00909882.2017.1382708

Dunn, J., & Young, S. L (2017). *Pursuing popular culture: Methods for researching the everyday*. Dubuque, IA: Kendall Hunt.

Gilles, E. E., & Qian, Y (2017). Online social support among women with post-cancer infertility and reproductive difficulty. *Women's Reproductive Health: Women and Cancer Special Issue*, 4. Doi:10.1080/23293691.2017.1276364

Hosek, A. M., Crawford, R., & Vogl-Bauer, S. M (2017). Cognitive approaches in the instructional context." In M. L. Houser and A. Hosek (Eds.), *Handbook of Instructional Communication: Rhetorical and Relational Perspectives (2<sup>nd</sup> ed.)*. Taylor and Francis.

Howard, L. A (2017). Service-learning and training possibilities. In S. K. Camara, M. Kozhi, L. Gilinets, & M. Orbe (Eds.), *Communication Training and Development: Exploring the Cutting Edge* (pp. 105-116). Dubuque, IA: Kendall Hunt.

Mottet, T. P., Vogl-Bauer, S., & Houser, M. L (2017). *Your interpersonal communication: Nature/nurture intersections (2<sup>nd</sup> ed.)*. Dubuque, IA: Kendall Hunt.

Oz. M., Zheng, P., & Chen, G (2017). Twitter versus Facebook: Comparing incivility, impoliteness, and deliberative attributes. *New Media and Society*, 1-20 Doi:10.1177/1461444817749516

Young, S. L., & Reynolds, D (2017). You can be an agent of change: The rhetoric of new age self-help in Enlightened. *Western Journal of Communication*, *81*, 1-20.

### PRESENTATIONS AND CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS

Black, D (2017). Facing the challenges in documentary production. Presented at the College Broadcasters National Student Electronic Media Convention, San Antonio, Texas, November 2017.

Gibson, E (2017). Being a real journalist in a fake news era. Panel moderation at the Indiana Collegiate Press Association Convention, Indianapolis, Indiana, April 2017.

Gibson, E (2017). Advising roundtable. Presented at the Indiana Collegiate Press Association Convention, Indianapolis, Indiana, April 2017.

Gilles, E. E (2017). Severe pain, please help": Online social support among women with endometriosis. Paper presented at the International Conference on Communication in Healthcare & Health Literacy Annual Research Conference, Baltimore, Maryland, October 2017.

Gilles, E. E (2017). Thoroughly modern Mary: Mary Tyler Moore's role in breaking the birth control barrier in prime-time TV. Paper presented at the Kentucky Communication Association Conference, Carrollton, Kentucky, September 2017.

Gilles, E. E., & Nimkar, S (2017). Smartphone mHealth technology: A tool to reduce global health disparities. Paper presented at the International Conference on Communication in Healthcare & Health Literacy Annual Research Conference, Baltimore, Maryland, October 2017.

Gonzalez, R., & Morris, J (2017). Audio production: Tips to sound awesome. Presented at the College Broadcasters National Student Electronic Media Convention, San Antonio, Texas, November 2017.

Greer, L (2017). Posing and personal in photography: An archive of gesture and affect. Presented at the Central States Communication Association Convention, Minneapolis, Minnesota, March 2017.

Greer, L (2017). Original video performance included in the panel "Sweding Dallas." Presented at the National Communication Association Convention, Dallas, Texas, November 2017.

Howard, L. A (2017). Boal in Baton Rouge: A survey of image theatre projects since the summer of 2016. Respondent at the National Communication Association Convention, Dallas, Texas, November 2017.

Howard, L. A (2017). Youth culture and Jane Austen fandom. Presented at the Midwest Modern Language Association Convention, Cincinnati, Ohio, October 2017.

Howard, L. A (2017). Oh, hell no!: Performances of community commiseration, resistance, and empowerment. Presented at the National Communication Association Convention, Dallas, Texas, November 2017.

Howard, L. A (2017). The legacy of Texas and the (ir) relevance of walls: Understanding cultural borderlands. Presented at the National Communication Association Convention, Dallas, Texas, November 2017.

Howard, L. A (2017). The past, present, and future of training: Relevant legacies at stake. Presented at the National Communication Association Convention, Dallas, Texas, November 2017.

Kozireski, W., & Morris, J (2017). Working with your administration. Presented at the College Broadcasters National Student Electronic Media Convention, San Antonio, Texas, November 2017.

Meisenbach, R. J., Rick, J. M., & O'Connor, A (2017). Here she comes to save the day: Working moms' agency and resistance to the supermom discourse. Presented at the National Communication Association Convention, Dallas, Texas, November 2017.

Morris, J., & Zubia, O (2017). Working with a music rep at your radio station. Presented at the College Broadcasters National Student Electronic Media Convention, San Antonio, Texas, November 2017.

Reese, M. B (2017). Alternative facts, fake news: Identity or mask. Presented at the Kentucky Communication Association Convention, Carrolton, Kentucky, September 2017.

Reese, M. B (2017). Not enough?: Enough is enough. Presented at the Kentucky Communication Association Convention, Carrolton, Kentucky, September 2017.

Tew, C (2017). Getting 'close enough' to killed journalists: The role of place in public memory about the sacrifice of journalists. Presented at the Popular Culture Association/American Culture Association, San Diego, California, April 2017.

Vogl-Bauer, S (2017). Anti-bullying taskforce roundtable discussion. Taskforce member, National Communication Association Convention, Dallas, Texas, November 2017.

Young, S. L (2017). "We are definitely not the Brady Bunch:" An analysis of queer parenting in the teen family drama *The Fosters*. Presented at the Popular Culture Association/American Culture Association, San Diego, California, April 2017.

Young, S. L (2017). Creating an inclusive communication classroom: Learning from experiences. Presented at the Central States Communication Association Convention, Minneapolis, Minnesota, March 2017.

Young, S. L (2017). Creating change with critical/cultural methodologies: Storytelling, autoethnography, and narrative. Presented at the Central States Communication Association Convention, Minneapolis, Minnesota, March 2017.

Young, S. L (2017). Finding time to write: How to plan, facilitate, and participate in an academic writing retreat. Presented at the Central States Communication Association Convention, Minneapolis, Minnesota, March 2017.

Young, S. L (2017). Queering popular culture. Presented at the Central States Communication Association Convention, Minneapolis, Minnesota, March 2017.

Young, S. L (2017). Sound never dies: An autoethnographic performance of memory soundscapes. Presented at the Central States Communication Association Convention, Minneapolis, Minnesota, March 2017.

Young, S. L (2017). Collaboration not competition: Writing, research, and reviewing together to create a legacy. Panel member, National Communication Association Convention, Dallas, Texas, November 2017.

Young, S. L (2017). Finding the relevance, defining the legacy: Workshop on gender and race in commercials. Presented at the National Communication Association Convention, Dallas, Texas, November 2017.

Young, S. L (2017). Mr. T and the women. Presented at the National Communication Association Convention, Dallas, Texas, November 2017.

Young, S. L (2017). The legacy and relevance of women of color and transnational feminism in ethnography. Presented at the National Communication Association Convention, Dallas, Texas, November 2017.

#### **EXHIBITIONS**

Greer, L. "Bee Dance (Diana)" (photograph); "Karthi Dancing Bharatanatyam" (photograph); Karthi (animated gif); Bee Dance (animated gif). *Temporal and Corporeal: A Broad Scope of Performance Art* (Juried Group Show). Ohio University Art Galleries/Athens, OH, January 23 – March 3, 2017. Curated by Courtney Kessel.

#### **GRANTS**

Howard, L. A. (2017) Major as Home Grant for MA in Communication, USI, \$3000.

## **CRIMINAL JUSTICE**

## **PUBLICATIONS**

Askel, Sarp; Broussard, Lauren; Eagen-Torkko, Meghan; Greenlee, Cynthia; Howard, Grace; Likis, Frances; McLemore, Monica; Moayedi, Ghazaleh; Premkumar, Ashish; Roach, Jessica; Shattell, Mona; Shaw-Battista, Jenna; Tober, Diane; Wright, Michelle (2017). "The Structure of Scientific Devolutions: An Open Letter from Concerned Scholars." *Huffington Post*, December 20, 2017.

Britton, Dana; Jacobsen, Shannon; Howard, Grace (2017). *The Gender of Crime*, 2<sup>nd</sup> edition. Rowman & Littlefield, August 2017.

Koen, Marthinus. Willis, James (2017). "Body-Worn Cameras: The New Normal?" *Criminal Justice Technology in the 21*st Century. Laura Moriarty, 3rd ed. Charles C Thomas Publisher LTD, 69-85.

Roberts, Melinda R. & Stacer, Melissa J (2017). "Evaluating a Faith-Based Diversion and Reentry Program: Who Graduates and Who is Rearrested?" *Offender Programs Report*, 20(6), 89-103. March/April 2017. Reprinted from *Journal of Community Corrections*, 2016

Schroer, Todd (2017). "How do you Slaughter Babies?" (pp. 64-65) In *Our Words, Our Voices*. New York, NY: The Olga Lengyel Institute for Holocaust Studies and Human Rights.

Solinas-Saunders, M., & Stacer, M.J (2017). Correlates of female repeated incarcerations: A retrospective investigation using a national sample. *Victims and Offenders*, 12(1), 138-173. DOI: 10.1080/15564886.2015.1101033.

Solinas-Saunders, M., & Stacer, M.J (2017). Fighting labor market discrimination with ban the box (BTB): Are there racial implications? *Sociology Compass*, 11(11), e12535. DOI: 10.1111/soc4.12535.

Stacer, M.J., Eagleson, R.C.\*, & Solinas-Saunders, M. (2017). Exploring the utility of correctional facility tours in undergraduate criminal justice education. *Journal of Criminal Justice Education*, 28(4), 492-513. DOI: 10.1080/10511253.2016.1254266.

## PRESENTATIONS AND CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS

Belarmino, Melanie & Roberts, Melinda R. (2017). "Gendered violence and victimization in Japan: The dynamics associated with feminism and violence against women." The Academy of Criminal Justice Sciences 54<sup>th</sup> Annual Meeting, Kansas City, Montana, March 2017.

Howard, Grace (2017). "Bad Clinics, DIY Abortion, and Feminist Care." Rutgers School of Law—Camden, Camden, New Jersey, November 2017.

Koen Marthinus (2017). "Police Perceptions: Making Sense of Body-Worn Cameras " Western Association Criminal Justice Annual Meeting. Hotel RL Spokane at the Park, Spokane, Washington, October 2017.

Koen, Marthinus (2017). "Coming to Terms with Body-worn Cameras: A Technological Frames Perspective" American Society of Criminology Annual Meeting 2017. Philadelphia Marriott Downtown, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, November 2017.

Koen, Marthinus (2017). "Making Sense of Body-Worn Cameras at a Police Organization." Academy of Criminal Justice Sciences Annual Meeting 2017. Downtown Marriott, Kansas City, Montana, March 2017.

Mathna, Brooke E. (2017). "An empirical analysis of Hirschi's self-control theory (2004) and its measurements." American Society of Criminology, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, November 2017.

Roberts, M.R. & Stacer, M.J. (2017). "Reversing the trend": The role of mentoring in offender reentry. Presentation given at the annual meeting of the Western Criminal Justice Association, Spokane, Washington, October 2017.

Schroer, Todd (2017). "Transformative Framing Efforts of Deviant Social Movements." Midwest Sociological Society Annual Meeting, Milwaukee, Wisconsin, March 2017.

Stacer, M.J., Moll, L.M.\*, & Solinas-Saunders, M. (2017). New opportunities or closing doors? How correctional facility tours impact students' thoughts about careers. The annual meeting of the Academy of Criminal Justice Sciences, Kansas City, Montana, March 2017.

Stacer, M.J., Moll., L.M.\*, & Solinas-Saunders, M. (2017). "I just expected something that I would see on television": Correctional facility tours and students' thoughts about inmates. The annual meeting of the North Central Sociological Association, Indianapolis, Indiana, March 2017.

Stacer, M.J., Moll., L.M.\*, & Solinas-Saunders, M. (2017). "They are people like you and me": Student perceptions of inmates. The annual meeting of the American Society of Criminology, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, November 2017.

#### **A**WARDS

Roberts, Melinda R.; 20 40 and Under Award for the Most Influential People in the Tri-State, News 4U (Summer 2017).

Roberts, Melinda R.; Sydney L. & Sadelle Berger Community Service Award, University of Southern Indiana (Fall 2017).

#### **ENGLISH**

#### **PUBLICATIONS**

Conaway, Charles A. (2017). "I'll always consider myself Mechanical": Cyborg Juliette and the Shakespeare Apocalypse in Hugh Howey's *Silo Saga*." *Shakespeare/Not Shakespeare*. Eds. Christy Desmet, Natalie Loper, and Jim Casey. Palgrave-Macmillan, 79-95.

Galbus, Julia A. "Review of Love and Liberation: Autobiographical Writings of the Tibetan Buddhist Visionary Sera Khandro," Sarah H. Jacoby. NY: Columbia UP, 2014, in *Life Writing*, Australia, October 2017.

Gupta, Sukanya (2017). "Tantric Hinduism & 'Kinky America' in Sasthi Brata's *The Sensuous Guru." South Asian Diaspora*, 9(2), 163-178.

Hines, Andy (2017). "Vehicles of Periodization: Melvin B. Tolson, Allen Tate, and the New Critical Police." *Criticism: A Quarterly for Literature and the Arts*, 59(3).

Hoeness-Krupsaw, Susanna (2017). "Teaching *March* in the Borderlands between Social Justice and Pop Culture." Alissa Burger, ed. *Teaching Graphic Novels in the English Classroom: Pedagogical Possibilities of Multimodal Literacy Engagement*. Palgrave Macmillan, 135-147.

## **PRESENTATIONS**

Amy L. Montz. National Endowment for the Humanities Institute Participant. "American Material Culture: Nineteenth-Century New York." New York City, New York, July 2017.

Belleau, Leisa. "Tilt-A-Whirl Darlings." Creative Writing/Fiction. College English Association Conference. Saint Petersburg, Florida March 2017.

Brost, Molly. "Mental Health and the Anti-Heroine on Contemporary Television." 47<sup>th</sup> Annual Popular Culture Association/American Culture Association National Conference, San Diego, California, April

2017.

Brost, Molly. "Television and the Myth of the Model Family." Midwest Popular Culture Association and Midwest American Culture Association Annual Conference, St. Louis, Montana, October 2017.

Conaway, Charles A. "The Renaissance Magus and the Anthropocene: *Tempest*uous Afterlives in *The Lightkeepers." The 45th Annual Shakespeare Association of American Conference*, Atlanta, Georgia, April 2017.

Conaway, Charles A. "'All the world's a [post-apocalyptic] stage': The Function of the Humanities in Emily St. John Mandel's *Station Eleven*. *Indiana College English Association Conference*. Columbus, Indiana, October 2017.

Galbus, Julia A. "Revising What's Past: Compassion in the Work of Marlene Kadar and Louise DeSalvo." International Auto/Biography Conference of the Americas, Toronto, Canada, May 2017.

Gupta, Sukanya. "Pedagogical Challenges of Using Literature to Deconstruct Islamophobia." Midwest Modern Language Association Conference. Cincinnati, Ohio, November 2017.

Gupta, Sukanya. "Text/Image Activism & India's Water Wars in Sarnath Banerjee's *All Quiet in Vikaspuri*." Midwest Modern Language Association Conference. Cincinnati, Ohio, November 2017.

Hoeness-Krupsaw, Susanna. "Creating Islands of Empathy: Values Education through Literature", Conference of the College English Association (CEA) Hilton Head, South Carolina, April 2017.

Hoeness-Krupsaw, Susanna. "Doctorow's Ecological Imagination" Annual Conference of the Midwest Modern Language Association (MMLA) Cincinnati, Ohio, November 2017.

Hoeness-Krupsaw, Susanna. "Words and Deeds: Circling the Wisdom of Mary Gordon's Shadow Man." Indiana College English Association. IUPUI Columbus, Indiana, October 2017.

Hoeness-Krupsaw, Susanna. "Women in Literature," Presentation at Ohio Township Public Library, Newburgh, Indiana, February 2017.

Horn, Jennifer. "Women's Roller Derby: A Community of Sisterhood, Resistance, and Re-Creation" Annual Meeting of the American Folklore Society in Minneapolis, Minnesota, October 2017.

Lee, Melanie. "In Her Image: Rhêtorikê As Rhetorical Feminine Activist," 59<sup>th</sup> Annual Convention of the Midwest Modern Language Association, Cincinnati, Ohio, November 2017.

Lee, Melanie. "Toward a *Researcherly Ethos*: Building Authority with Inquiry in Information Literacy and Writing," The Gift of Words, Indiana College English Association, Indiana University-Purdue University Columbus and Ivy Tech College Columbus, Columbus Indiana, October 2017.

Leisa Belleau. "The *Un*wrapping Paper: Listening's Contribution to Writing." Pedagogy. Indiana College English Association Conference. Columbus, Indiana, October 2017.

Pycior, Casey. 22<sup>nd</sup> Annual Baseball in Literature and Culture Conference "On Being Red Assed" Ottawa

University, Ottawa, Kansas, March 2017.

Pycior, Casey. Literature Live! Reading Series, Dubuque University, Dubuque, Iowa, March 2017.

Redmond, J. Patrick. "Imprints and Independent Publishers: Giving Voice to those Underrepresented in Mainstream Publishing." Association of Writers and Writing Programs (AWP), Washington District of Columbia, February 2017.

### **PERFORMANCES**

Shen, Alice. Original one-act play, *Second Skin*, performed at STAGEtwo's SPW reader's theatre showcase (August 2017).

Shen, Alice. Performed in community theatre production of *Titus Andronicus* presented by Evansville Shakespeare Players and STAGEtwo (January 2017).

Shen, Alice. Planned, led, and taught STAGEtwo's first month-long Summer Playwriting Workshop, and organized and directed the reader's theatre showcase (July-August 2017).

Shen, Alice. Performed in USI's production of *The Vagina Monologues*, an annual reading of monologues to raise money and awareness for victims of domestic violence and sexual abuse (February 2017).

Shen, Alice. Performed in community theatre production of *The Taming of the Shrew* presented by Evansville Shakespeare Players (August 2017).

Shen, Alice. Performed in community theatre production of *The Wedding Singer Musical* at Evansville Civic Theatre (May 2017).

#### **HISTORY**

#### **PUBLICATIONS**

Falola, Toyin and Cacee Hoyer, eds. (2017). *Global Africans: Race, Ethnicity and Shifting Identities*. Routledge African Studies.

Hughes, Sakina (2017). "Teaching African American History and Culture through Cookbooks and Etiquette Manuals." *Teaching History Journal*, 44.

Hughes, Sakina (2017). "Walking the Tightrope between Racial Stereotypes and Respectability: Images of African American and Native American Artists in the Golden Age of the Circus." *Journal of Early Popular Visual Culture*, 3, 315-333.

Hughes, Sakina (2017). review of *Of the People, By the People* by James Oakes. Oxford University Press, May (2017).

Hunt, Tamara (2017). "Servants, Masters, and Seditious Libel in Eighteenth-Century England." *Book History* 20, 83-110.

King, Anya (2017). Scent from the Garden of Paradise: Musk and the Medieval Islamic World. Brill.

Lynn, Denise (2017). "The Marxist Proposition: Claudia Jones and Black Nationalism," Black Perspectives, October Revolution Forum, (<a href="http://www.aaihs.org/the-marxist-proposition-claudia-jones-and-black-nationalism/">http://www.aaihs.org/the-marxist-proposition-claudia-jones-and-black-nationalism/</a>).

Lynn, Denise (2017). "The Problem of Equality: Black Communists and the Women's Charter," African American Intellectual History Society blog, (<a href="http://www.aaihs.org/the-problem-of-equality-black-communists-and-the-womens-charter/">http://www.aaihs.org/the-problem-of-equality-black-communists-and-the-womens-charter/</a>).

Ress, Stella A. and Jennifer Greene, co-curators (2017). *Haynie's Corner: Not Just a Memory.* Exhibit. Alahambra Theater. Evansville, Indiana, Spring 2017.

Shefveland, Kristalyn (2017). Review of Laurel Clark Shire, *The Threshold of Manifest Destiny: Gender and National Expansion in Florida*, in *Early American Literature*, 52(3), 821-825.

## **PRESENTATIONS**

Hoyer, Cacee, "The African Cultural Diversity Showcase.", University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, Indiana, April 2017.

Hoyer, Cacee, "The African Cultural Diversity Showcase: Students Digitizing Artifacts, Their Stories." National Council for the Social Studies Annual Conference, San Francisco, California, November 2017.

Hoyer, Cacee, "The Royal Visit: Divergence of Working Class Identity in Early Apartheid Durban, South Africa." African Studies Association Annual Conference, Chicago, Illinois, November 2017.

Hoyer, Cacee, "The Unbalanced Minaret: the Juma Masjid Mosque, Durban's divided Indian Community, and Challenges to Early Anti-apartheid Resistance." Towers-Liberal Arts Interdisciplinary Colloquium, Carter Hall, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, Indiana, October 2017.

Hughes, Sakina, "The Big Black Boom and Other Reverberations: Black Artists and Indigeneity in the Progressive Era," American Historical Association Annual Meeting, Denver, Colorado, January 2017.

Hughes, Sakina, "Learning Critical Thinking through Reacting to the Past," University of Southern Indiana Teaching and Learning Symposium, Evansville, Indiana, January 2017.

Hughes, Sakina, "Women of Color in the Ivory Tower," University of Southern Indiana Towers Colloquium, Evansville, Indiana, October 2017.

Hughes, Sakina, White Trash: A Roundtable Discussion. Working Class Studies Association, Bloomington, Indiana, May 2017.

Hunt, Tamara. "'Fake News,' Commerce and Seditious Libel in Early 18<sup>th</sup> Century England." Annual Conference of the Newspaper and Periodical History Forum of Ireland. Newcastle University, Newcastle upon Tyne, United Kingdom, November 2017.

Hunt, Tamara. "Fake News' in Early 18<sup>th</sup> Century England." Liberal Arts Colloquium, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, Indiana, November 2017.

King, Anya. "Dining and Hygiene in the Medieval Middle East." World History Association Annual Meeting, Boston, Massachusetts, June 2017.

Lynn, Denise. "The Life of Albion Fellows Bacon," Evansville Museum of Art, History, and Science, Evansville, Indiana, November 2017.

Lynn, Denise. "The Dangers of 'Bourgeois Feminism: Working-class organization against the Equal Rights Amendment," at Working-Class Studies Association conference, Bloomington, Indiana, May 2017.

Lynn, Denise. "Race and Racism in the Historical Imagination: Slavery and Civil Rights in Popular Culture," with Dr. Aimee Adam, Indiana Association of Social Sciences, Crawfordsville, Indiana, October 2017.

Ress, Stella A., "'You call me DADDY, see?': Daddy Warbucks, Daddy Browning, and the Aging Male Father Figure," Midwest Popular Culture Association and Midwest American Culture Association, St. Louis, Montana, October 2017.

Ress, Stella A., "Nineteenth-Century Familial Power Dynamics: A Historic Case Study." Indiana Academy of Social Sciences 88<sup>th</sup> Annual Meeting. Crawfordsville, Indiana, October 2017.

Ress, Stella A., "Preserving Evansville: Reflecting Back, Looking Forward," Roundtable Moderator, USI Department of History's Applied History Workshop, Evansville, Indiana, January 2017.

Shefveland, Kristalyn, "New and Emerging Studies of the Borderlands," roundtable discussant at the 2017 annual meeting of the Western Historical Association, San Diego, California, November 2017.

Shefveland, Kristalyn, "Pocahontas and the American South: Mobility and Meaning in the Making of Regional Identity," paper presented at the 2017 Pocahontas and After: Historical Culture and Transatlantic Encounters, 1617-2017 conference sponsored by the British Library and Institute for Historical Research, London, England, March 2017.

Shefveland, Kristalyn, "Remembering 'Old' Florida," paper presented at the 2017 annual meeting of the Florida Historians' Conference, Punta Gorda, Florida, March 2017.

Shefveland, Kristalyn, Anglo-Native Virginia: Trade, Conversion, and Indian Slavery in the Old Dominion, 1646-1722. George Mason University: Fall for the Book Festival, Fairfax, Virginia, November 2017.

## **AWARDS**

Harison, Casey. College of Liberal Arts Faculty Development Award (CLAFDA), Summer 2017: "Research and Reading at Indiana University-Bloomington Libraries for a Textbook on *Paris in Modern Times: From the Old Regime to the Present Day*".

Harison, Casey. Liberal Arts Research Award for spring 2018 course reassignment.

Hunt, Tamara. "Fake News' and Seditious Libel in Early Eighteenth-Century England." USI College of Liberal Arts Faculty Development Award.

#### **PERFORMING ARTS**

## **COMPOSITIONS**

Drury, Thomas *Death By Chord*, jazz composition, awaiting official premier.

Drury, Thomas *Magnificat*, for chorus, premiered by Evansville Philharmonic Chorus April 2017, self-published by *Thomas Drury Music*.

Drury, Thomas *Teasdale Songs*, song cycle for soprano and piano, premiered March 2017, self-published by *Thomas Drury Music*.

Drury, Thomas *The Blue Maze Waltz,* jazz composition, premiered September 2017 at Evansville Jazz & Wine Fest.

#### **PRESENTATIONS**

Weimer, Paul. Around the World in 80 Days. Scenic and Properties Design. New Harmony Theatre, New Harmony, Indiana, June 2017.

#### **DESIGN**

Jensen, Shan: *Around the World in 80 Days,* Costume Designer, New Harmony Theatre, New Harmony, Indiana, June 2017.

Jensen, Shan: *Little Women*, Costume Designer, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, Indiana spring 2017.

Jensen, Shan: Ruthless!, Costume Designer, New Harmony Theatre, New Harmony, July 2017.

Jensen, Shan: *Souvenirs*, Costume Designer, New Harmony Theatre, New Harmony, Indiana, August 2017.

Weimer, Paul: Little Women. Scenic and Properties Design. USI/New Harmony Theatre, Evansville, Indiana, April 2017.

Weimer, Paul: Anon(ymous). Scenic and Properties Design. USI Theatre, Evansville, Indiana, October 2017.

Weimer, Paul: Our Town. Scenic and Properties Design. USI/New Harmony Theatre, Evansville, Indiana, November 2017.

Weimer, Paul: Ruthless! Scenic and Properties Design. New Harmony Theatre, New Harmony, Indiana, July 2017.

Weimer, Paul: Souvenir. Scenic and Properties Design. New Harmony Theatre, New Harmony, Indiana,

August 2017.

#### **PERFORMANCES**

Altheide, Eric: Director of Anonymous, by Naomi Iizuka. USI Theatre, November 2017.

Altheide, Eric: Director of Souvenir, by Sha Templeton, New Harmony Theatre, July 2017.

Altheide, Eric: Guest Co-Star (as Jordan Silver), Chicago PD, NBC. September 2017.

Drury, Thomas: Fiddle, Lincolnshire Front Porch Fest, Evansville, Indiana, October 2017.

Drury, Thomas: Harpsichord and piano, with Kirsten Jermé, cello, chamber music performance, University of Evansville, Evansville, Indiana, October 2017.

Drury, Thomas: Harpsichord, with Evansville Philharmonic Orchestra & Chorus, *Messiah*, Evansville, Indiana, December 2017.

Drury, Thomas: Organ, First Fridays, recital, First Presbyterian Church, Evansville, Indiana, July 2017.

Drury, Thomas: Organ, with Evansville Philharmonic Chorus Spring Choral, performance, April 2017.

Drury, Thomas: Percussion, USI Chamber Choir Tour Concert, Oliwa Cathedral, Gdansk, Poland, May 2017.

Drury, Thomas: Piano and percussion, USI Chamber Choir Concert, Avon High School, Avon, Indiana, March 2017.

Drury, Thomas: Piano and percussion, USI Chamber Choir Concert, Brownsburg High School, Brownsburg, Indiana, March 2017.

Drury, Thomas: Piano and percussion, USI Chamber Choir Concert, New Palestine High School, New Palestine, Indiana, March 2017.

Drury, Thomas: Piano and percussion, USI Chamber Choir Concert, Washington High School, Washington, Indiana, April 2017.

Drury, Thomas: Piano and percussion, USI Chamber Choir Spring Concert, Old North United Methodist Church, Evansville, Indiana, April 2017.

Drury, Thomas: Piano and percussion, USI Chamber Choir Tour Concert, Wrzesnia, Poland, May 2017

Drury, Thomas: Piano and percussion, USI Chamber Choir Tour Concert, AMU Aula Concert Hall, Adam Mickiewicz University, Poznan, Poland, May 2017.

Drury, Thomas: Piano and percussion, USI Chamber Choir Tour Concert, Castle of the Teutonic Knights, Malbork, Poland, May 2017.

Drury, Thomas: Piano and percussion, USI Women's Choir and Chamber Choir Concert, Old North United Methodist Church, Evansville, Indiana, November 2017.

Drury, Thomas: Piano, USI Chamber Choir, St. Mechtilde Art Series Concert, Monastery of the Immaculate Conception, Ferdinand, Indiana, October 2017.

Drury, Thomas: Piano, USI Women's Choir and Chamber Choir Concert, Grand Reading Room, Rice Library, USI, October 2017.

Drury, Thomas: Piano, with Alfred Savia and Evansville Philharmonicats, Evansville Jazz & Wine Festival, Evansville, Indiana, September 2017.

Drury, Thomas: Piano, with Alicia Choi and Barbara Josenhans, *Tower Arts Series*, chamber music performance, Trinity United Methodist Church, Evansville, Indiana, February 2017.

Drury, Thomas: Piano, with Andrea Drury, *Tower Arts Series*, vocal performance, Trinity United Methodist Church, Evansville, Indiana, March 2017.

Drury, Thomas, piano, with Bill Shaltis, *Ghoul Theater* by Casey Cangelosi, world premier recording, to be released January 2018 as part of album titled *Essence/Descent* 

Drury, Thomas: Piano, with Evansville Philharmonic Orchestra, *Live at the Cotton Club*, pops concert, Evansville, Indiana, September 2017.

Drury, Thomas: Piano, with Evansville Symphonic Band, Big Band Bash, Evansville, Indiana, June 2017.

Drury, Thomas: Piano, with Joshua Britton, trombone, chamber music performance, University of Evansville, Evansville, Indiana, November 2017.

Drury, Thomas: Piano, with Keith Farny Jazz Collective, Evansville Jazz & Wine Festival, including original compositions, Evansville, Indiana, September 2017.

Drury, Thomas: Piano, with Keith Farny Jazz Collective, jazz concert, Wired Coffee House & Music Venue, Evansville, Indiana, August 2017.

Drury, Thomas: Piano, with Keith Farny, *Second Annual Reitz High Jazz Reunion*, Wired Coffee House, Evansville, Indiana, December 2017.

Drury, Thomas: Piano, with Monte Skelton, *Sunday Afternoon Jazz*, Bokeh Lounge, Evansville, Indiana, November 2017.

Drury, Thomas, piano, with Tom Drury Quartet, Evansville Jazz & Wine Festival, including original compositions, Evansville, Indiana, September 2017.

Drury, Thomas: Piano, with Tom Drury Trio, *Evansville Philharmonic Gala*, including original compositions, Evansville, Indiana, September 2017.

Drury, Thomas: Piano, with Tom Drury Trio, Sunday Afternoon Jazz, Bokeh Lounge, Evansville, Indiana,

October 2017.

Drury, Thomas: Rehearsal pianist and fiddle, USI Madrigal Feaste, Evansville, Indiana, November 30, December 2017.

Drury, Thomas: Rehearsal pianist, USI Chamber Choir and combined choirs Grand Concert, AMU Aula Concert Hall, Adam Mickiewicz University, Poznan, Poland, May 2017.

Drury, Thomas: Rehearsal pianist, USI Chamber Choir performance, Indiana State House, Indianapolis, Indiana, March 2017

Wasserman, Elliot: Director. *Around the World in Eighty Days*. New Harmony Theatre, New Harmony, Indiana, June 2017.

Wasserman, Elliot: Director. *Little Women, the Musical*. USI Theatre/Repertory Project, Evansville, Indiana, April 2017.

Wasserman, Elliot: Director. *Ruthless, the Musical.* New Harmony Theatre, New Harmony, Indiana, July 2017.

## **PHILOSOPHY**

## **PUBLICATIONS**

Gennaro, Rocco J. (2017). Consciousness, Routledge Publishers.

Gennaro, Rocco J. (2017). "Animal Consciousness and Higher-Order Thoughts," in the *Routledge Handbook of Philosophy of Animal Minds*, Jacob Beck & Kristin Andrews (eds.), Routledge Publishers, pp. 1.

Gennaro, Rocco J. (2017). "Higher-Order Theories of Consciousness," in *The Bloomsbury Companion to Consciousness*, Dale Jacquette (ed.), Bloomsbury Publishing, pp. 142-169.

Gennaro, Rocco J. (2017). "In Defense of HOT Theory: A *Second* Reply to Adams and Shreve," *Symposion*, 4, pp. 231-239.

Mayer, Lauren A., Kathleen Loa, Bryan Cwik, Nancy Tuana, Klaus Keller, Chad Gonnerman, Andrew M. Parker, and Robert J. Lempert. (2017). "Informing Computational Models of Climate Risk Management Strategy Tradeoffs Using Scientists' Values-Informed Mental Models." *Global Environmental Change* 42, pp. 107-116.

Steel, Dan, Chad Gonnerman, and Michael O'Rourke. (2017). "Scientists' Attitudes on Values and Science: Case Studies and a Role for Quantitative Survey Methods in Philosophy of Science." Studies in History and Philosophy of Science 63, pp. 22-30.

Stoll, Mary Lyn, "Green Washing and Green Marketing Virtues," Handbook of Virtue Ethics in Business Management, edited by Alejo José G. Sison, pp. 1-10.

#### **PRESENTATIONS**

Gennaro, Rocco J. "Anesthesia and Consciousness," presented (via video conference) at the "Third International Conference on Philosophy of Mind: Minds, Brains, and Consciousness" at the School of Medicine, University of Minho, Braga, Portugal, October 2017.

Gennaro, Rocco J. "Anesthesia and Consciousness," presented at the "Mind and Brain Conference" organized by the Center for Cognition and Neuroethics, Flint, Michigan, September 2017.

Gennaro, Rocco J. "The Neuroscience of Psychiatric Disorders, the Metaphysics of Consciousness, and the Prospect of an Afterlife," Plenary Talk presented at the East-West Forum, "The Science of Consciousness" Conference in San Diego California, June 2017.

Gennaro, Rocco J. Commentary on Jacob Berger's "The Implicit/Explicit-Attitude Distinction and Modes of Awareness," Southern Society for Philosophy and Psychology meeting, Savannah Georgia, March 2017.

Gennaro, Rocco J. Interviewed on the "The World Beyond Radio Show" (carried by the 'X' Zone Broadcast Network) hosted by Joe Weigant on topics pertaining to consciousness, metaphysics, and the possibility of an afterlife, Evansville Indiana, July 2017 (for about 50 minutes).

Gonnerman, Chad, Kaija Mortensen, and Jacob Robbins. "The Ordinary Concept of Knowledge How." Annual Meeting of the American Philosophical Association, Central Division, Kansas City, Montana, March 2017.

Hubbs, Graham, Stephen Crowley, Chad Gonnerman, Kara Hall, Troy Hall, Anna Malavisi, Michael O'Rourke, Marisa Rinkus, Brian Robinson, and Stephanie Vasko. "On the Interaction of Affect and Information Transfer in Cross-Disciplinary Dialogue." Annual Science of Team Science Conference, Clearwater, Florida, June 2017.

Stoll, Mary Lyn, "Business and Climate Change: Unlikely Saviors or Unreliable Charlatans" 24th Annual Vincentian Business Ethics Conference, De Paul University, Chicago, Illinois, October 2017.

## POLITICAL SCIENCE AND PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION

#### **PUBLICATIONS**

Engbers, T. A. (2017). "The Influence of Confucianism on the Emergence and Regulation of Nonprofits in China." Shan Dong University: Proceedings of the 8<sup>th</sup> World Confucian Conference, 307-317.

Engbers, T. A. (2017). "Pioneer Scouts of Rose Ravine." Winner of a peer reviewed 2017 Syracuse University E-PARCC Teaching Case Study Competition, 2017. Available in English at <a href="https://www.maxwell.syr.edu/parcc/eparcc/cases/Pioneer Scouts of Rose Ravine-CASE/">https://www.maxwell.syr.edu/parcc/eparcc/cases/Pioneer Scouts of Rose Ravine-CASE/</a> (Chinese and Spanish forthcoming).

Engbers, T. A., Rubin, B. M., & Aubuchon, C. (2017). "The Currency of Connections: An Analysis of the Urban Economic Impact of Social Capital." *Economic Development Quarterly*, 31(1), 37-49.

Engbers, T. A., Thompson, M. F., & Slaper, T. F. (2017). "Theory and measurement in social capital research." *Social Indicators Research*, *132*(2), 537-558.

Hanka, M. & Engbers, T.A. (2017). "Social capital and economic development: A neighborhood perspective." *Journal of Public and Nonprofit Affairs*, 3(3) 272-291.

Skalnik Leff, Carol & Armeanu, Oana I. (2017). "Ethnic Politics of the Hungarian Minorities in Slovakia, Romania, and Serbia in 2015." In *European Yearbook of Minority Issues*. Leiden, The Netherlands: Koninklijke Brill NV.

### **PRESENTATIONS**

Engbers, Trent "Labs in the Social Science Classroom. Celebration of Teaching and Learning Symposium Conference. Evansville, Indiana, January 2017.

Engbers, Trent "The influence of Confucianism on the emergency and regulation of nonprofits in China" 8th Word Confucian Conference. Qufu, China, September 2017.

Engbers, Trent, "8 Conversations to Have with Your Board." Evansville Area Fundraising Council. Evansville, Indiana, September 2017.

Engbers, Trent, "Cookies, Currency and Connection" TedxEvansville. Evansville, Indiana, October 2017. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=2vmc2sd8DI4

Engbers, Trent, "Introduction to Project Management" School of Public and Environmental Affairs, Bloomington, Indiana, July 2017.

Engbers, Trent, "Selecting and Recruiting Board Members" Nonprofit Excellence Conference. Evansville, Indiana, October 2017.

Engbers, Trent. "Careers in the Nonprofit Sector." Career Center Roundtable. Evansville, Indiana, March 2017.

Engbers, Trent. "Theory and Measurement in Social Capital Research." Association for Research on Nonprofit Organizations and Voluntary Action, Grand Rapids, Minnesota, November 2017.

Engbers, Trent. "Using Problem Based Learning." This is How I Teach. Evansville, Indiana, March 2017.

Hallock Morris, Mary. "Being Strategic: How Organized Interests Attempt to Influence Louisiana's Wetland Policy". Paper presented at the annual meeting of the Midwest Political Science Association, Chicago, Illinois, April 2017.

Hallock Morris, Mary. "Mapping Policy Subsystems: Developing a Deep Understanding of the Politics of Louisiana's Crumbling Coast". Paper presented at the Ethnographic and Qualitative Research Conference, Las Vegas, Nevada, January 2017.

Hallock Morris, Mary. "The Rise of a Nuclear-Free New Zealand: Investigating the Roles of Organized Interests, Labour Party Politics, and the Influence of Foreign Countries". Paper presented at the

American Association of Behavioral and Social Sciences, Las Vegas, Nevada, January 2017.

Hanka, Matt & Engbers, Trent "Social capital and economic development: A neighborhood perspective." Midwest Political Science Association. Chicago, Illinois, April 2017.

Hanka, Matthew. "The Towering Ego of the Trump Presidency: Will it Fall?" Presentation at the 11th Interdisciplinary Colloquium on Towers, Center for Interdisciplinary Studies, College of Liberal Arts, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, Indiana, October 2017.

Hanka, Matthew. "What happens when faculty lead strategic planning?" Presentation at the 52nd Annual Conference of the Society of College and University Planning (SCUP), Washington, District of Columbia, July 2017.

Hatcher, William, Hanka, Matthew, et al. "How public affairs programs can build community partnerships or town and gown relationships." Panel presentation at the 2017 NASPAA Annual Conference, Washington, District of Columbia, October 2017.

Raymond, Paul, "Determinants of School Board Candidates' Campaign Activities," presented at the Indiana Political Science Association, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, Indiana, March 2017.

Raymond, Paul, "School Board Election Outcomes in Indiana," presented at the 75th Annual MPSA Conference, Palmer House Hilton, Chicago, Illinois, April 2017.

Skalnik Leff, Carol & Armeanu, Oana I., "Hungarian Minorities and Political Representation in Central and Eastern Europe". Presented at the 2017 Annual Meeting of the Indiana Political Science Association, Evansville, Indiana, March 2017.

## **A**WARDS

Engbers, Trent. E-PARCC Teaching Case and Simulation Competition. Syracuse University, April 2017.

## **PSYCHOLOGY**

#### **PUBLICATIONS**

Dobersek, U. & Arellano, L. D. (2017). "Examining Shyness and Self-Esteem in Athletes and Non-Athletes." *American Journal of Psychological Research*, 11: 5-15.

Dobersek, U. and Arellano, L. D. (2017). "Investigating the Relationship between Emotional Intelligence, Involvement in Collegiate Sport, and Academic Performance." *The Sport Journal*, 18.

Lakens, D., Adolfi, F. G., Albers, C. J., Anvari, F., Apps, M. A. J., Argamon, S. E..., Steltenpohl, C. N..., Zwaan, R. A. (2017). Justify your alpha: A response to "Redefine Statistical Significance." *Nature Human Behavior*, in press. <a href="http://psyarxiv.com/9s3y6">http://psyarxiv.com/9s3y6</a>

Saw, A., Steltenpohl, C. N., Bankston-Lee, K., & Tong, E. (2017). "Evaluation of a community-based "Street Team" brief intervention for tobacco cessation by and for young adults." *Journal of Community Health*, 43: 383-390. https://link.springer.com/article/10.1007%2Fs10900-017-0435-3

Schnarre, P., & Adam, A. (2017). Parasocial romances as infidelity: Comparing perceptions of real-life, online, and parasocial extradyadic relationships. *Journal of the Indiana Academy of the Social Sciences*, 20: 82-93.

Sorrells, D. & Kempf, K. Effects of distance between home plate and the backstop on self-confidence of intercollegiate baseball players. *Universal Journal of Psychology*, *5*(3): 140-148.

### **PRESENTATIONS**

Adam, A., & Cox, A. Giving her the Hairy Eyeball: Long Eyelashes Influence Perceptions of Women's Attractiveness and Health. Presented at the annual conference of the Indiana Academy of Social Sciences, Crawfordsville, Indiana, October 2017.

Adam, A., & Daniels, K. Implicit biases influence student expectations of professors. Presented at the annual conference of the National Institute on the Teaching of Psychology, St. Petersburg, Florida, January 2017.

Collins, K., Reed, J., Steltenpohl, C. N., AlSamaani, A., Jordan-Zamora, A., & Keys, C. B. Community psychology online: Virtual sense of community among gamers. Symposium presented at Midwest Eco Conference in East Lansing, Minnesota, October 2017.

Dandotkar, S. & Stowell, J. Why Research Methods Class? Talk presented at the 2017 Celebration of Teaching & Learning Symposium, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, Indiana, January 2017.

Dandotkar, S. Effect of Reflective Writing on Students' Epistemologies. Poster to be presented at the 27th Annual Meeting of the Society for Text and Discourse, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, August 2017.

HaileMariam, A., Poll, J., Dandotkar, S., & Bernas, R. Recall memory accuracy in adolescents with and without ADHD. Paper presented at the 2017 National Association of School Psychologists, San Antonio, Texas, February 2017.

Lynn, D., Hughes, S., & Adam, A. Race and Racism in the Historical Imagination: Slavery and Civil Rights in Popular Culture. Presented at the annual conference of the Indiana Academy of Social Sciences, Crawfordsville, Indiana, October 2017.

McKibban, A. R. & Steltenpohl, C. N. Three years later: Reflections on Map Evansville and LGBTQA inclusivity. Presentation at Midwest Eco Conference in East Lansing, Minnesota, October 2017.

Smith, A., Mayol, M. H., & Dobesek, U. "Differences between NCAA Division II male and female athletes' motivation types over time." American College of Sports Medicine - Midwest Chapter Annual Meeting, Grand Rapids, Minnesota, November 2017.

## **AWARDS AND GRANTS**

Dandotkar, S. College of Liberal Arts Faculty Development Award (CLAFDA) Grant.

Dandotkar, S. Liberal Arts Research Award, College of Liberal Arts.

Dandotkar, S. USI-Volunteer Mentor of the Year.

Daniels, K. Liberal Arts Research Award, College of Liberal Arts.

Dobersek, U. Liberal Arts Research Award, College of Liberal Arts.

Steltenpohl, C. N., Reed, J., & Keys, C. B. SCRA Community Mini-Grant. Society for Community Research and Action (SCRA). \$1000. January - December 2017.

## SOCIAL WORK

## **PUBLICATIONS**

DeCoster, V. & Elpers, L. (2017). The ethics of best-practices in real world social work. *Humanities and Social Sciences Review*, 6(2), 277-282.

Elpers, K; Takeshita, A; DeCoster, V; & Johnson, M. (2017). Effectiveness of a Psycho-Educational Staff Training Program on Attitudes of Staff in a Long-Term Care Facility: A Pilot Study and Framework. *International Journal of Educational Gerontology*, 43(9), 431-439.

Hardesty, J. L., Ogolsky, B., Raffaelli, M., Whittaker, A. M., Crossman, K., Haselschwerdt, M., Mitchell, E.T., & Khaw, L. (2017). Coparenting relationship trajectories: Marital violence linked to change and variability after separation. Journal of Family Psychology, 31(7), 844-854.

Paulson, J., & Rinks, B. (2017). Emphasizing professionalism and values-based competencies in human services education. *Community College Journal of Research and Practice*. Advance online publication. doi: 10.1080/10668926.2017.1321055

Paulson, J. (2017). Practice does not make perfect but does make a human services practitioner. *The Link: Newsletter for the National Organization for Human Services*, 36(4), 6-7.

Zelenko, Jean (2017). My Influence is Small: Preventing Burnout in New Social Workers. The New Social Worker, in press

#### **PRESENTATIONS**

Akins, James. Introduction to EMDR University of Southern Indiana, Social Work Conference, Evansville Indiana, March 2017.

Akins, James. Introduction to 12-Step Facilitation, University of Southern Indiana, Institute for alcohol and Drug Studies Evansville, Indiana, May 2017.

Bordelon, T. & Bordelon, J. A distance learning model for rural Native American students to access a public mainstream university, 42nd National Institute on Social Work and Human Services in Rural Areas, Jackson, Tennessee, July 2017.

Bordelon, T. A Proposed BSW Partnership Between a Tribal College and a Mainstream University, Baccalaureate Program Directors Annual Meeting. New Orleans, Louisiana, March 2017.

Cousert, D. Ethical Issues in Human Services Practice. Area Social Services Organization. Evansville, Indiana, November 2017.

DeCoster, V. The use of photography in social work: From macro to micro levels of practice. Two-hour workshop at the Indiana NASW Annual State Conference. Indianapolis, Indiana, October 2017.

DeCoster, V. Understanding mental health challenges, responses, resources and practice. Monthly Pastors Continuing Education Program, Indiana-Kentucky Conference UCC, Evansville, Indiana, January 2017.

Dickerson, J. & VanCleave, T. Vanderburgh County Treatment Court: Bi-Annual Program Evaluation, funded through Vanderburgh Superior Court, September 2017

Dickerson, J. & VanCleave, T. Vanderburgh County Work Release: Bi-Annual Program Evaluation, funded through Vanderburgh Superior Court, August 2017.

Dickerson, J. & VanCleave, T. Vanderburgh County Treatment Court: Bi-Annual Program Evaluation, funded through Vanderburgh Superior Court, May 2017.

Dickerson, J. & VanCleave, T. Vanderburgh County Treatment Court: Recidivism Continuation Study, funded through Vanderburgh Superior Court, March 2017.

Dickerson, J. & VanCleave, T. Vanderburgh County Treatment Court: Recidivism Study, funded through Vanderburgh Superior Court, February 2017.

Dickerson, J., & VanCleave, T. Vanderburgh County Work Release: Bi-Annual Program Evaluation, funded through Vanderburgh Superior Court, March 2017.

Dickerson, J. (2017). Building a Successful Treatment Court Program for High Risk/High Need Offenders, National Association of Drug Court Professionals, Houston, Texas, April 2017.

Dickerson, J. (2017). High Risk/High Need Offenders: Building a Successful Treatment Court Program, International Journal of Arts and Science Conference, Las Vegas, Nevada, March 2017.

Dickerson, J. Diversity in Community Correction Programs, Vanderburgh County Work Release – Residential Case Manager Training, Evansville, Indiana, December 2017.

Dickerson, J. Why Is It So Difficult to Talk About Racism. Western Social Science Association Conference, San Francisco, California, April 2017.

Dickerson, J. A Paradigm Shift in Community Correction Programming. Western Social Science Association Conference, San Francisco, California, April 2017.

Dickerson, J. How Do You Identify As A Social Worker. Western Social Science Association Conference, San Francisco, California, April 2017.

Dillingham, J. Best Practices for Agency Field Supervisors (Webinar). University of Southern Indiana,

Evansville, Indiana, August 2017.

Dillingham, J. Creating Effective Group Learning Opportunities in Social Work Online Education. Social Work Distance Education Conference. San Antonio, Texas, April 2017.

Dillingham, J. Social Work Intern Supervision: Best Practices for Agency Field Supervisors. 15<sup>th</sup> Annual Spring Social Work Conference: Cutting Edge Social Work. Evansville, Indiana, March 2017.

Elpers, K. Promoting intergenerational relationships through service learning. Session Chair at Canadian Association on Gerontology, Winnipeg, Canada. October 2017.

Elpers, K. The ethics of self-care as best practices for the practitioner. Indiana National Association of Social Workers (NASW) Conference, Indianapolis, Indiana, September 2017.

Elpers, K. Ethics training for the state NASW chapter ethics committee (CEC). Indiana National Association of Social Workers (NASW) Conference, Indianapolis, Indiana, September 2017.

Elpers, K. Age is just a number. Presented and led a panel of elders to discuss ways they embrace a fulfilling life. Mid-America Institute on Aging and Wellness. University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, Indiana, August 2017.

Elpers, K. Mindfulness as self- care for professionals. Seton Residence. Presented to Youth First Staff. Evansville, Indiana, May 2017.

Elpers, K. Self-care as best practice for the practitioner. Welborn Community Room, Evansville, Indiana, March 2017.

Elpers, K. Mindfulness and self-compassion as self-care for practitioners. Social Work Conference, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, Indiana, March 2017.

Fletcher, K., DeCoster, V., DeShone, H., & Coll, J. Supporting student veterans' success in social work programs and within higher education. Panel discussion. Council on Social Work Education Annual Program Meeting, Dallas, Texas, Ocotber 2017.

Goeppner, D. Employment and Disability Rights: How Much Do You Know? Presented at the ARC of Evansville in Evansville, Indiana, October 2017.

Goeppner, D. A Photographic Journey Through an Inaccessible World: 2017! Version 1.01. Presented at the ADA Accessibility Workshop hosted by the Evansville-Vanderburgh County Advisory Board on Disability Services and the Evansville-Vanderburgh County Human Relations Commission in Evansville, Indiana, June 2017.

Goeppner, D. A Photographic Journey Through an Inaccessible World! Version 1.7Presented at the Exceptional Family Member Training Summit hosted by the Armed Forces Services Corporation in Fort Knox, Kentucky, May 2017.

Huggins, V. Mindful Recovery: Integrating Mindfulness Practices into a Jail-Based Substance Abuse Program (SAP), Presenter at the National Association of Social Worker Indiana Chapter 2017 Annual

Conference, Indianapolis, Indiana, September 2017

Huggins, V. Standing in the Gap: Benefits of Cross-racial and Interracial Mentoring, Presenter at 17th International Conference on Diversity in Organizations, Communities and Nations and the Diversity Toronto, Canada, July 2017.

Metz, C. USI/VA Veteran Mental Health Summit, "Accessing Community Services for Veterans", Evansville, Indiana, July, 2017.

Metz, C. USI Symposium on Homelessness, Housing Breakout Session, Evansville, Indiana, February 2017.

Mitchell, E. T. Learning to tweet: Using Twitter in the classroom. Discovery session presentation at the Online Learning Consortium Conference, Orlando, Florida, November 2017.

Mitchell, E. T., Whittaker, A.M., Raffaelli, M., & Hardesty, J. L. Youth adjustment after parental intimate partner violence and separation: Age and gender differences. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Child Development, Austin, Texas, April 2017.

Mitchell, E. T. Learning to tweet: Using Twitter in the classroom. Presentation at the Center for Teaching and Learning Symposium, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, Indiana, January 2017.

Paulson, J. Mindful Awareness Training: Integrating Mindfulness skills into a Jail Based Substance Abuse Program. Presented at the National Organization for Human Services 2017 Annual Conference Community Connections: Bridging the Gaps between the Community, Academia, and the Human Services Profession, Des Moines, Iowa, October 2017.

Paulson, J., & Huggins, V. Mindful Recovery: Integrating Mindfulness Practices into a Jail-Based Substance Abuse Program. Presented at the annual National Association of Social Workers-Indiana Chapter 2017 Professional Education Conference, Indianapolis, Indiana, September 2017.

Paulson, J. Walls, D., & McLaughlin, J. Mindfulness while Incarcerated-Integrating Mindfulness into the Hopkins County Substance Abuse Program. Presented at the 34th Annual Institute for Alcohol and Drug Studies, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, Indiana, May 2017.

Paulson, J. Ethical and Legal Issues for Addiction Counselors: Back to Basics. Presented at the 34th Annual Institute for Alcohol and Drug Studies, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, Indiana, May 2017.

Paulson, J. An Awakened Recovery: Adding Mindfulness Practices to Support Recovery for Incarcerated Individuals. Presented at the 42nd Annual Southern Organization for Human Services Conference Moving Forward: A Call to Action, Charleston, South Carolina, April 2017.

Opatrny Pease, M. Trauma Related Disorders & Treatment Strategies. Presented at Southwestern Behavioral Health, Evansville, Indiana, September 2017.

Rinks, B., & Paulson, J. Would You Hire You? Promoting Professionalism in Baccalaureate Field Education. Presented at the BPD: The Association of Baccalaureate Social Work Program Directors 34th

Annual Conference BPD for the Future: Social Work Educators, Allied Professionals, and Students, New Orleans, Louisiana, March 2017.

Rinks, B., & Paulson, J. Would You Hire You? Promoting Professionalism in Academic Programs. Poster presented at the First Annual Celebration of Teaching & Learning Symposium, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, Indiana, January 2017.

Rinks, B. & DeCoster, V. Interprofessional practice: Closing the health gap for underserved adults & veterans. Poster presentation. Council on Social Work Education Annual Program Meeting, Dallas, Taxas, October 2017.

Rinks, B. An overview of therapeutic interventions for childhood disorders. Guest lecture for SOCW 602: Clinical Planning and Treatment Process in Social Work, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, Indiana, April 2017

Rinks, B. Strategies for Successful Interprofessional Team Implementation Poster Presentation, Indiana Nursing Summit: One Voice, Indianapolis, Indiana, November 2017.

Rinks, B. & Dickerson, J. How do you identify as a Social Worker? - Paper Accepted for presentation at the Social Work Section for the Western Social Science Conference (WSSA). San Francisco, California, April 2017.

Rinks, B. Screenagers – a documentary created by Delaney Ruston describes growing in a tech saturated world. Expert Panelist for the YMCA: Parent education series, YMCA, Evansville, Indiana, April 2017.

Rinks, B. Life Skills Speakers Series – Emotional Intelligence, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, Indiana, March 2017.

Rinks, B. Diversity Week Speaker –Bridge The Gap, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, Indiana, February 2017.

Turner W. & Huggins V. Standing in the Gap: Benefits of Cross-Racial and Interracial Mentoring. 17th International Conference on Diversity in Organizations, Communities and Nations and the Diversity in Organizations, Communities and Nations Knowledge (Juried). Toronto, Canada, July 2017.

Turner W., Dickerson, J. & Shelton, D. Understanding the Difficulty in Discussing Race. Western Social Science Conference (Juried). San Francisco, California. April 2017.

Turner W., Bailey, B. & Weber, K. Sustaining Healthy Living in Jamaica . Poster presentation at Indiana Campus Compact 7th Annual Service Engagement Summit (Juried). Indianapolis, Indiana February 2017.

# SOCIOLOGY

### **PUBLICATIONS**

Statham, Anne and Paul Greider (2017). "The importance of unions in contemporary times," *Journal of the Indiana Academy of Social Sciences*, 20: 94-109.

Zehr, Stephen, "Scientific Uncertainty in Health and Risk Messaging," Oxford Research Encyclopedia of Communication, July 2017. DOI: 10.1093/acrefore/9780190228613.013.215

### **PRESENTATIONS**

Buck, Andrew. "Participation and Control: Letters to the Editor during Late Brezhnev Era." European University at St. Petersburg, Department of Political Science and Sociology, St. Petersburg, Russia, March 2017.

Buck, Andrew. "Participation and Control: Soviet Letters to the Editor during Late State Socialism." Paper prepared for a Regular Session at the American Sociological Association Annual Meeting, Montreal, Canada, August 2017.

Buck, Andrew. "Russia Today: From Saint Petersburg to Siberia." USI Global Salon Series, November 2, 2017.

Buck, Andrew. "Social Networks." Three-day seminar delivered in Russian and English at the Arctic State Institute of Culture and Arts in Yakutsk, Sakha, Russia, May 2017.

Priest, Ronda & Williams, Steven. "If They'll Buy Poison, They'll Buy Anything: The Sociology of Smoking." with Williams, S. National Social Science Association, Las Vegas, Nevada, April 2017.

Rosen, Howard, Anne Statham, Susan Reed, Helen Rosenberg. "Refining Tools for Understanding the Community Partner Experience in Service Learning Pedagogy," International Association for Research in Service Learning and Community Engagement, Galway, Ireland, September 2017.

Rosenberg, Helen and Anne Statham. "Impact of Service Learning on Community Development," Society for the Study of Social Problems, Montreal, Canada, August 2017.

Statham, Anne and Paul Greider. "Social Behavior after a Chrysler Plant Closing," Society for the Study of Symbolic Interaction, Montreal, Canada, August 2017.

Statham, Anne, Teresa Reinders, and Samantha Church. "Virtual Advocacy and Tax Policy," Society for the Study of Social Problems, Montreal, Canada, August 2017.

Williams, Steven. "The Fall of Tower Records and the Death of the Artifact." 11<sup>th</sup> Annual Faculty Colloquium "Towers", Evansville, Indiana, October 2017.

Zehr, Stephen. "A Mosaic of Climate Change Reporting? Newspaper Accounts of Climate Change in Five Nations, 2000-2015," University of Southern Indiana, Liberal Arts Colloquium, Evansville, Indiana, November 2017.

Zehr, Stephen. Commencement Address, Commencement Ceremonies for Colleges of Liberal Arts and Business, Evansville Indiana, December 2017.

# **AWARDS AND GRANTS**

Buck, Andrew. Visiting Scholar. Arctic State Institute of Culture and Arts in Yakutsk, Sakha, Russia, May

2017.

Buck, Andrew. Visiting Scholar. European University at Saint Petersburg, Russia, February and March, 2017.

Zehr, Stephen. 4S Representative to American Association for the Advancement of Science, History & Philosophy of Science Section. Reappointed for a 3-year term in 2017.

Zehr, Stephen. Distinguished Professor Award. University of Southern Indiana, 2017.

Zehr, Stephen. Liberal Arts Research Award (LARA), spring, 2017.

Zehr, Stephen. Member of the American Sociological Association, Spivack Program in Applied Social Research Advisory Panel, 2016-2018.

Zehr, Stephen. Secretary. Society for Social Studies of Science, 2017.

## **WORLD LANGUAGES AND CULTURES**

### **PUBLICATIONS**

Bauer, Daniel (2017). "From Plague to Profit: Chambira Weaving in Amazonian Peru." *Expedition*. 59(2): 23-30.

Bauer, Daniel (2017). Review of *A Future for Amazonia: Randy Borman and Cofán Environmental Politics*. By Michael Cepek. Austin: University of Texas Press, 2012. *The Latin Americanist*.

Bauer, Daniel (2017). Review of *U.S. Military Bases and Anti-Military Organizing: An Ethnography of an Air Force Base in Ecuador*. By Erin Fitz-Henry. New York: Palgrave Macmillan, 2015. *Journal of Latin American and Caribbean Anthropology*. 22(3): 613-614.

Jensen, Jessica Garcés (2017). "Histoires de ventre: The menopausal body in Marie Darrieussecq's Truismes." Symposium Journal in Modern Literatures. 71(1): 1-13.

Martin Perez, Angela (2017). "Civilized Urbanity: *Modernismo* and the Urban Landscape". *Catedral Tomada* 5(8): 47–65.

Strezewski, Michael and Robert G. McCullough (2017). Fur Trade Archaeology at the Ouiatenon Preserve: The 2016/2017 Geophysical Investigations. University of Southern Indiana Archaeology Laboratory, Reports of Investigations 16-03. Submitted to the Indiana Department of Natural Resources, Division of Historic Preservation and Archaeology, Indianapolis, Indiana.

Strezewski, Michael (2017). Archaeological Investigations at New Harmony Mounds (12-Po-206). University of Southern Indiana Archaeology Laboratory, Reports of Investigations 15-02. Submitted to the Indiana Department of Natural Resources, Division of Historic Preservation and Archaeology, Indianapolis, Indiana.

Strezewski, Michael (2017). Geophysical Investigations and Testing at the Fauntleroy House (12 Po 206), New Harmony, Indiana. University of Southern Indiana Archaeology Laboratory, Reports of Investigations 16-02. Submitted to the Indiana State Museum and Historic Sites, Indianapolis, Indiana.

Stroulia, Anna, Laure Dubreuil, Jérôme Robitaille, and Kevin Nelson (2017). "Salt, Sand, and Saddles: Exploring an Intriguing Configuration among Grinding Tools." *Ethnoarchaeology* 9(2): 1-27.

### PRESENTATIONS AND WORKSHOPS

Apodaca-Valdez, Manuel. "Confradias de afrodescendientes en al Republica Dominicana: influencia historica y cultural de Haiti." *Congress of the Latin American Studies Association (LASA)*, Lima, Peru, April 2017.

Apodaca-Valdez, Manuel. "Confradias de negros y mulatos en Peru, un enfoque ethnohistorico." *IX Coloquio Internacional Afroamerica. Derechos de los pueblos afroamericanos*. México City, December, 2017.

Apodaca-Valdez, Manuel. "La Catrina Skull and Her Creator, Jose Guadalupe Posada: A Critical Story Transcending Life and Death." *Angel Mount*, Evansville, Indiana, November, 2017

Apodaca-Valdez, Manuel. "Confradias de negros, mulator y moriscos en la Espana del siglo XVI." Kentucky *Foreign Language Conference*, University of Kentucky, Lexington, Kentucky, April 2017.

Bauer, Daniel. "Borders, Bridges, and Ecuador's 'Revolución Ciudadana.'" Paper prepared for the Meetings of the Midwest Association of Latin American Studies. St. Louis, Montana, October 2017.

Bauer, Daniel. "Market, Conservation, and Community in the Northwest Amazon." Paper prepared for the Annual Meeting of the Society for Applied Anthropology. Santa Fe, New Mexico, April 2017.

Berg, Bartell. "Contested Memory: Peter Rosegger and the Heine Memorial." Nineteenth Century Studies Association Conference." Charleston, South Carolina, February 2017.

Hitchcock, Albert David. "Resonancias de la picaresca en las obras de Moreno Arenas." IV Seminario Internacional del Teatro Contemporáneo," Albolote, Spain, December 2017.

Hitchcock, Albert David. *La pena* by José Moreno Arenas. Dramatic reading with JJ Epperson of one-act play. IV Seminario Internacional del Teatro Contemporáneo," Granada, Spain, November 2017.

Jensen, Jessica Garcés. "Monstruous Menopausal Pregnancies in Contemporary French Fiction." Kentucky Foreign Language Conference, University of Kentucky, Lexington, Kentucky, April 2017.

Jensen, Jessica Garcés. "Writing the Incestuous Birthing Body in Christine Angot's *Interview*." 20<sup>th</sup> and 21<sup>st</sup> Century French and Francophone Studies International Colloquium, Indiana University, Bloomington, Indiana, April 2017.

RayAlexander, Abigail. "An Accidental Suicide: Death by Dynamite in Godard's *Pierrot le fou.*" USI Liberal Arts Faculty Colloquia, Evansville, Indiana, October 2017.

RayAlexander, Abigail. "And the Walls Came Tumbling Down: Verne's *Le Château des Carpathes* as a recasting of Poe's 'The Fall of the House of Usher'." Kentucky Foreign Language Conference, Lexington, Kentucky, April 2017.

RayAlexander, Abigail. "Same Towers, Different Gods: Saving Notre-Dame de Paris." USI Interdisciplinary Colloquium, Evansville, Indiana, October 2017.

RayAlexander, Abigail. "Style on Trial: Flaubert, Baudelaire, and Pinard." Nineteenth-Century French Studies Conference, Charlottesville, Virginia, November 2017.

RayAlexander, Abigail. "The Death of a God: Victor Hugo's Funeral." Memory and Commemoration, 38<sup>th</sup> Annual Conference of the Nineteenth Century Studies Association, Charleston, South Carolina, February 2017.

Rode, Silvia. "American Council of Teachers of Foreign Languages (ACTFL) Annual Convention & World Languages Expo. Nashville, Tennessee, November 2017.

Rode, Silvia. "The De-Radicalization of George Rapp's Treatise 'Thoughts on the Destiny of Man'." The 41st Annual Symposium of the Society for German-American Studies (SGAS). Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, April 2017.

Rosas Mayén, Norma. "Cantos y poesía luctuosa sefardí del Norte de Marruecos [Sephardic Songs an Mourning Poetry of Northern Morocco]." Historic Synagogue Justo Sierra. Mexico City, México, December 2017.

Rosas Mayén, Norma. "Osarios y endechas sefarditas en el Norte de Marruecos [Sephardic Ossuaries and Funeral Songs of Northern Morocco]." *The Languages, Literatures, and Cultures Conference* (KLFC), Lexington, Kentucky, April 2017.

Rosas Mayén, Norma. "Un análisis lingüístico del español afromexicano y afrodominicano [A linguistic Analysis of the Afromexican and Afrodominican Spanish]." *IX Coloquio Internacional Afroamérica. Derechos de los pueblos afroamericanos* (IX Afroamerica International Colloquium. Rights of the Afro Communities of the Americas), Universidad Nacional Autónoma de México (UNAM). Mexico City, December 2017.

Strezewski, Michael and Darrin Rubino. "Dendrochronological Dating of a Burned Native American Structure at Fort Ouiatenon, Indiana". Paper presented at the 13<sup>th</sup> Annual Meeting of the Midwest Historical Archaeology Conference, West Lafayette, Indiana, October 2017.

Strezewski, Michael and Darrin Rubino. "Dendrochronological Dating of a Burned Native American Structure at Fort Ouiatenon, Indiana". Paper presented at the 81<sup>st</sup> Annual Meeting of the Society for American Archaeology, Vancouver, British Columbia, March 2017.

Strezewski, Michael and Darrin Rubino. "Dendrochronology in the Midwest? Dating a Burned Native American Structure from Fort Ouiatenon, Indiana". Paper presented at the 61st Annual Meeting of the Midwest Archaeology Conference, Indianapolis, Indiana, October 2017.

Strezewski, Michael and Robert G. McCullough. "Recent Research at Fort Ouiatenon, 2009-2017". Paper

presented at the 13<sup>th</sup> Annual Meeting of the Midwest Historical Archaeology Conference, West Lafayette, Indiana, October 2017.

Strezewski, Michael. "2000 Years of History at New Harmony: Archaeology's Role in Telling the Story". Paper presented at the symposium *From New Harmony to the Holy Land: The Story of Rosamund Dale Oliphant Templeton, "Formerly Owner of Armageddon,"* New Harmony, Indiana, November 2017.

Stroulia, Anna. "The Neolithic Macrolithic Assemblage from Platia Magoula Zarkou." Invited presentation at the International Workshop *Platia Magoula Zarkou: The Neolithic and Early Bronze Age Settlement*. Austrian Academy of Sciences, Vienna, Australia, November 2017.

### REVIEWS

Apodaca-Valdez, Manuel (2017). Article reviewed: "El religioso solitario: Erotismo, poesia y misticismo en la ensayistica de Octavio Paz." *Poeticas. Revista de Estudios Literarios*.

Rode, Silvia (2017). Reviewer: Soundings. Interdisciplinary Journal. Penn State University, Press.

Stroulia, Anna (2017). Book reviewed: Pereira, T., <u>X. Terradas, and N. Bicho (eds.) 2017.</u> The Raw Materials Exploitation in Prehistory: Sourcing, Processing and Distribution. Cambridge Scholars Publishing.

### **AWARDS AND GRANTS**

Apodaca-Valdez, Manuel. Board member of the Latino Collaboration Table (LCT) Mesa de Colaboracion Latina, Evansville, Indiana, 2017.

Apodaca-Valdez, Manuel. Board Member of the Scientific Committee of the Cologquio International Afroamerica, National Autonomous University Mexico and the Research Center of Latin America and the Caribbean, 2017.

Hitchcock, Albert David. "USI Spanish Theater in Theory and Practice" pilot study abroad program (\$37,000). Mira and Cuenca, Spain, Summer 2017.

Jensen, Jessica Garcés. USI Outstanding Academic Advisor Award, University of Southern Indiana, Spring 2017.

Martin Perez, Angela. Summer Research Assistantship, Director Prof. Daniel Hershenzon. Department of Literatures, Cultures, and Languages. University of Connecticut, Summer 2017.

RayAlexander, Abigail and Jensen, Jessica Garcés. Tournées Film Grant, French-American Cultural Exchange (FACE) Foundation, \$2,200.00 Awarded in Fall 2017.

RayAlexander, Abigail and Jessica Jensen. Major as Home Grant. USI, 2017.

Rode, Silvia. Board Member Center for Communal Studies, USI, 2017.

Rosas Mayén, Norma. "Sephardic Sepulchral Culture in Northern Morocco" USI Faculty Awards for Service, Teaching, and Research (FASTRC) (\$6958.00). Summer 2017.

Stroulia, Anna. Mediterranean Archaeological Trust grant of \$2,418 for the study of ground stone tools from the Neolithic site of Pontokomi-Souloukia, northern Greece.

## **FIELDWORK**

Rosas Mayén, Norma. Study on Judeo-Spanish gravestones of 16<sup>th</sup> and 17<sup>th</sup> centuries. Jewish Cemetery of Tetouan, Morocco, May and June 2017.

Stroulia, Anna. Study of ground stone tools from Pontokomi-Souloukia. Archaeological Museum of Aiani, northern Greece, July 2017.

## **COLLEGE OF NURSING AND HEALTLH PROFESSIONS**

# DENTAL HYGIENE/DENTAL ASSISTING

#### **PUBLICATIONS**

Coan L.L., Reddington A. (2017). Interprofessional Education and Collaboration as an Approach to Overcoming Perceived Barriers Associated with Improving the Oral Health of Acute and Chronic Care Patients in a Variety of Health Care Settings. *International Journal of Evidence-based Practice for the Dental Hygienist*, 3(1), 7-17.

Coan, L.L., Wooton, A., Reddington, A.R., Melchior L. (2017). Early Detection of Type 2 Diabetes in Children and Adolescents. *Dimensions of Dental Hygiene*. Available at: <a href="http://www.dimensionsofdentalhygiene.com/2017/12">http://www.dimensionsofdentalhygiene.com/2017/12</a> December/Features/Early Detection of Type 2 Diabetes In Children and Adolescents.aspx

Getz B, Carandang G, Harpenau S, Holt E. (2017). Shell Shocking Impacts from PTSD. Dental CE Digest. Retrieved from: https://www.dentalacademyofce.com/courses/3340%2FPDF%2F1707cei\_getz\_web.pdf

Lorinda, L., C., RDH, MS. (2017). USI Dental Hygiene and OT Students Come Together to Screen Geriatric Community, *The Voice of Dental Education*, 50(11). Available at: http://www.adea.org/BDEBlog.aspx?blogid=27619&blogmonth=12&blogyear=2017

## **PRESENTATIONS**

Reddington A, Coan L, Seibert S, Holt E, Stroud A, Cassel L. (2017). Abstracts for Posters Presented at the American Dental Education Association, Annual Session & Exhibition. Long Beach, California, February 2017.

## DIAGNOSTIC MEDICAL SONOGRAPHY

## FOOD AND NUTRITION

#### **PUBLICATIONS**

Ehlman, K., Green, J., Mustata Wilson, G., & McCullough, J. (2017). Academic Integration of a Nursing Home Electronic Health Records System, *Journal of Health Administration Education*, 34(4), 601-609.

Theuri S. (2017). Barasi's Human Nutrition: A Health Perspectives [New Resources for Nutrition Educators]. *Journal of Nutrition Education and Behavior*, 49, 361.

#### **PRESENTATIONS**

Ehlman, K., Green, J., Mustata Wilson, G., & McCullough (2017). J Academic Integration of a Nursing Home Electronic Health Records System. Poster presentation at the Association for Gerontology in Higher Education 43rd Annual Meeting and Educational Leadership Conference. Miami, Florida, March 2017.

Litney, T., Arvin, MK., Woodburn, M., Doerner, M., Coan, L., McCullough, J., & Friona, J. Veterans (2017). Interprofessional Case Competition Positively Impacts Student Satisfaction in Team Communication and Collaboration. Poster presentation at the 2017 Annual Conference and Centennial Celebration. Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, March 2017.

Theuri, S. (2017). Food-Based Dietary Guidelines: A Global Snapshot, An Evaluation of Adherence to Dietary Recommendations in the US and An Opportunity for RDs. Indiana Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics Annual Conference. Indianapolis, Indiana, April 2017.

Young, B, Baker, A., & Cloum, M. (2017). Does the Use of Individualized Electrolyte Replacement Beverages over Commercial Sports Beverages Improve the Sweat Composition of Professional Ice Hockey Players? Poster presented at: Sports, Cardiovascular, and Wellness Nutrition, National Symposium, Charlotte, North Carolina, April 2017.

## HEALTH INFORMATICS AND INFORMATION MANAGEMENT

### **PUBLICATIONS**

Ehlman, M., J. Green, G. Mustata Wilson, J. McCullough (2017). Click and Care: Academic Integration of a Nursing Home Electronic Health Records System. *The Journal of Health Administration Education*, in press).

Zhao, J., C. Doebelin, W. Nguyen, C. Wallace, D. P. Reay, S. McGowan, L. Corbo, P. R. Clemens, G. Mustata Wilson, S. C. Watkins, L. A. Solt, M. D. Cameron, L. J. Niedernhofer, T. M. Kamenecka, P. D. Robbins (2017). Development of Novel NEMO-Binding Domain mimetics for inhibiting IKK/NF-κB activation, *PLOS Biology*, in press, IF: 9.7.

#### **PRESENTATIONS**

Ehlman, K., Green, J., Mustata Wilson, G., & McCullough, J. (2017). Click and Care: Academic Integration of a Nursing Home Electronic Health Records System. Presentation at the Association for Gerontology in Higher Education 43rd Annual Meeting and Educational Leadership Conference. Miami, Florida, March 2017.

Reynolds, E., Elkins, E., Nimkar, W., Mustata Wilson, G., Patterson, K. L., and Poole; B. (2017). Planting the Seeds: Growing High School Wellness Through Academic-Community Partnerships. Poster presentation at the 2017 Art & Science of Health Profession Conference, Colorado Springs, CO, March 29-31, 2017.

Mustata Wilson, G. and and Erin Reynolds; E. (2017). Incorporating Health Informatics and Population Health in a Healthcare Administration Curriculum. Podium Presentation at the Association of University Programs in Health Administration (AUPHA) Forum at the Healthcare Information and Management Systems Society 2017 (HIMSS), Orlando, FL, February 19, 2017.

Patton, T., Silberberg, D., Gandhi, B., Jia, R., Mustata Wilson, G., Gilley, J., Cowan, L., Cannon, J., and Winsett, R. (2017). Harnessing the power of an Electronic Medical Record to assess effectiveness of peripheral intravenous catheters. Poster presentation at the 2017 Midwest Fall Technology Conference,

Oct. 22-24, 2017, Indianapolis, IN.

Bhumika Gandhi, Ru Jia, Terilea Patton, Debra Silberberg, Gabriela Mustata Wilson, Jessica Gilley, Lindsey Cowan, Jaymee Cannon, Rebecca Winsett (2017). Evaluation of an Intravenous Engineered Stabilization Device to Improve Patient Comfort. Poster presentation at the 4th Annual Health Informatics Tri-State Summit, Evansville, IN.

## **HEALTH SERVICES AND ADMINISTRATION**

### **PUBLICATIONS**

Chivate, P., Umate, M., Nimkar, S., & De Sousa, A. (2017). Gender differences in perceived stigma and hope in people living with HIV/AIDS: An exploratory study. *International Journal of Community Medicine and Public Health*, 4(2), 487-493.

Ehlman, K. (2017). Positive interactions with older adults: Introduction. In Baker, Kruger, & Karasik (Eds.) A Hands-on Approach to Teaching About Aging: 32 Activities for the Classroom and Beyond. New York, NY: Springer Publishing.

Kadam, M., Sinha, A., Nimkar, S., Matcheswalla, Y., De Sousa, A. (2017). A comparative study of factors associated with relapse in alcohol dependence and opioid dependence. *Indian Journal of Psychological Medicine*, 39, 627-33.

### **PRESENTATIONS**

Ehlman, MC, Green, J., Wilson, G., & McCullough, J. (2017). Click and Care: Academic Integration of a Nursing Home Electronic Health Records System. Podium Presentation at the Association for Gerontology in Higher Education Annual Meeting, Miami, Florida, March 2017.

Gregori-Gahan, Heidi, Kevin Valadares, Amy Fisher, Ronald Rochon (2017). Iraqi Young Leaders Program (IYLEPUS): Alumni Tracking and Impact Analysis. Podium Presentation at NAFSA: Association of International Educators 69th Annual Conference. Los Angeles, California, June 2017.

Hanka, Matthew and Kevin Valadares (2017). What happens when a University's Strategic Planning process is led by faculty? Podium Presentation at SCUP 52 International Conference. Washington, District of Columbia, July 2017.

Reynolds, E. & Elkins, E. (2017). Service learning for Health Service students through the creation, implementation, and evaluation of a wellness fair for at risk students at an alternative high school, Indiana Campus Compact Service Engagement Summit. Indianapolis, Indiana, February 2017.

Reynolds, E. & Elkins, E. (2017). Using Learning Styles Inventories to Improve the Culture of a Healthcare Organization, AUPHA. Long Beach, California, June 2017.

Reynolds, E. & Wilson, G. (2017). Increasing Competency in Health Information and Population Health Through Interdisciplinary Experiential Learning. Midwest Fall Technology Conference. Indianapolis, Indiana, October 2017.

Reynolds, E. & Wilson, G. (2017). Planting the Seeds of Student Engagement Through a Service Learning Project at a Local High School. Celebration of Teaching & Learning Symposium. Evansville, Indiana, January 2017.

Reynolds, E. & Wilson, G. (2017). The Power of Experiential Learning: Incorporating Health Informatics and Population Health in a Health Administration Curriculum, HiMSS. Orlando, Florida, February 2017.

Reynolds, E., Elkins, E., Nimkar, S., Mustata Wilson, G., Patterson, K., & Poole, B. (2017). Planting the seeds: Growing high school wellness through academic-community partnerships, Arts & Science of Health Promotion. Colorado Springs, Colorado, March 2017.

### **AWARDS AND GRANTS**

Valadares, K. J., External Funding from Indiana State department of Health, Advance Care Planning in Southwest Indiana Nursing Homes: Promoting Quality of Life and Person-Directed Culture. (Working Title: Conversations on Advance Care Planning in Nursing Homes). -\$332,360.

Valadares, K. J., Symposium Co-Editor, Narrative Inquiry in Bioethics.

## **N**URSING

### **PUBLICATIONS**

Beckham, R., & Riedford, K. (2017). Emotional competence: Demonstrated performance. *MEDSURG Nursing*, 26(2), 75-92.

Beckham, R., & Riedford, K. (2017). Emotional Competence: Demonstrated Performance. *MEDSURG Nursing*, 26(2), 79-82.

Beckham, R., Riedford, K, & Hall, M. (2017). Course Mapping: Expectations visualized. *The Journal for Nurse Practitioners*, *13*(10), e471-76.

Beckham, R., Riedford, K.M., & Hall, M.A. (2017). Course mapping: Expectations visualized. *The Journal for Nurse Practitioners*, 13(10), e471-e476. DOI: <a href="http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.nurpra.2017.07.021">http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.nurpra.2017.07.021</a>

Bonham E. (2017). Beginning community-based participatory research: Gaining entry to systems. *International Journal of Nursing and Clinical Practices*, 4(252), 1-5.

Bonham, E. (2017). A Theory of <u>H</u>oping For a Better Life Grounded In Youthful Offender Experiences. *Medical Research Archives*, *5*(7), 1-16.

Galloway, S. & Hand, M.W. (2017). Spiritual Immersion: Developing and evaluating a simulation exercise to teach spiritual care in nursing. *Nurse Educator*, 42(4), 199-203.

Glass, C.A. & Hall, M.A (2017). Obstructive Sleep Apnea. In J.C. Cash & C.A. Glass (Eds.) *Family Practice Guidelines*, (4<sup>th</sup> ed). New York: Springer.

Glass, C.A. & Hall, M.A. (2017). Common Cold: Upper Respiratory Infection. In J.C. Cash & C.A. Glass

(Eds.) Family Practice Guidelines, (4th ed). New York: Springer.

Glass, C.A. & Hall, M.A. (2017). Tuberculosis. In J.C. Cash & C.A. Glass (Eds.) *Family Practice Guidelines*, (4<sup>th</sup> ed). New York: Springer.

Glass, C.A. & Hall, M.A. (2017). Cushing's Syndrome. In J.C. Cash & C.A. Glass (Eds.) *Family Practice Guidelines*, (4<sup>th</sup> ed). New York: Springer.

Glass, C.A. & Hall, M.A. (2017). Addison's Disease. In J.C. Cash & C.A. Glass (Eds.) *Family Practice Guidelines*, (4<sup>th</sup> ed). New York: Springer.

Glass, C.A. & Hall, M.A. (2017). Asthma. In J.C. Cash & C.A. Glass (Eds.) *Family Practice Guidelines*, (4<sup>th</sup> ed). New York: Springer.

Glass, C.A. & Hall, M.A. (2017). Bronchiolitis. In J.C. Cash & C.A. Glass (Eds.) *Family Practice Guidelines*, (4<sup>th</sup> ed). New York: Springer.

Glass, C.A. & Hall, M.A. (2017). Bronchitis: Acute. In J.C. Cash & C.A. Glass (Eds.) *Family Practice Guidelines*, (4<sup>th</sup> ed). New York: Springer.

Glass, C.A. & Hall, M.A. (2017). Bronchitis: Chronic. In J.C. Cash & C.A. Glass (Eds.) *Family Practice Guidelines*, (4<sup>th</sup> ed). New York: Springer.

Glass, C.A. & Hall, M.A. (2017). Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary Disease. In J.C. Cash & C.A. Glass (Eds.) *Family Practice Guidelines*, (4<sup>th</sup> ed). New York: Springer.

Glass, C.A. & Hall, M.A. (2017). Cough. In J.C. Cash & C.A. Glass (Eds.) *Family Practice Guidelines*, (4<sup>th</sup> ed). New York: Springer.

Glass, C.A. & Hall, M.A. (2017). Croup: Viral. In J.C. Cash & C.A. Glass (Eds.) *Family Practice Guidelines*, (4<sup>th</sup> ed). New York: Springer.

Glass, C.A. & Hall, M.A. (2017). Diabetes Mellitus. In J.C. Cash & C.A. Glass (Eds.) *Family Practice Guidelines*, (4<sup>th</sup> ed). New York: Springer.

Glass, C.A. & Hall, M.A. (2017). Emphysema. In J.C. Cash & C.A. Glass (Eds.) *Family Practice Guidelines*, (4<sup>th</sup> ed). New York: Springer.

Glass, C.A. & Hall, M.A. (2017). Galactorrhea. In J.C. Cash & C.A. Glass (Eds.) *Family Practice Guidelines*, (4<sup>th</sup> ed). New York: Springer.

Glass, C.A. & Hall, M.A. (2017). Gynecomastia. In J.C. Cash & C.A. Glass (Eds.) *Family Practice Guidelines*, (4<sup>th</sup> ed). New York: Springer.

Glass, C.A. & Hall, M.A. (2017). Hirsutism. In J.C. Cash & C.A. Glass (Eds.) *Family Practice Guidelines*, (4<sup>th</sup> ed). New York: Springer.

Glass, C.A. & Hall, M.A. (2017). Hypogonadism. In J.C. Cash & C.A. Glass (Eds.) Family Practice Guidelines,

(4th ed). New York: Springer.

Glass, C.A. & Hall, M.A. (2017). Metabolic Syndrome/Insulin Resistance Syndrome. In J.C. Cash & C.A. Glass (Eds.) *Family Practice Guidelines*, (4<sup>th</sup> ed). New York: Springer.

Glass, C.A. & Hall, M.A. (2017). Pneumonia: Bacterial. In J.C. Cash & C.A. Glass (Eds.) *Family Practice Guidelines*, (4<sup>th</sup> ed). New York: Springer.

Glass, C.A. & Hall, M.A. (2017). Pneumonia: Viral. In J.C. Cash & C.A. Glass (Eds.) *Family Practice Guidelines*, (4<sup>th</sup> ed). New York: Springer.

Glass, C.A. & Hall, M.A. (2017). Polycystic Ovarian Syndrome. In J.C. Cash & C.A. Glass (Eds.) *Family Practice Guidelines*, (4<sup>th</sup> ed). New York: Springer.

Glass, C.A. & Hall, M.A. (2017). Respiratory Syncytial Virus. In J.C. Cash & C.A. Glass (Eds.) *Family Practice Guidelines*, (4<sup>th</sup> ed). New York: Springer.

Glass, C.A. & Hall, M.A. (2017). Thyroid Disease: Hyperthyroidism. In J.C. Cash & C.A. Glass (Eds.) *Family Practice Guidelines*, (4<sup>th</sup> ed). New York: Springer.

Glass, C.A. & Hall, M.A. (2017). Thyroid Disease: Hyperthyroidism. In J.C. Cash & C.A. Glass (Eds.) *Family Practice Guidelines*, (4<sup>th</sup> ed). New York: Springer.

Glass, C.A. & Hall, M.A. (2017). Thyroid Disease: Hypothyroidism. In J.C. Cash & C.A. Glass (Eds.) *Family Practice Guidelines*, (4<sup>th</sup> ed). New York: Springer.

Glass, C.A. & Hall, M.A. (2017). Thyroid Disease: Hypothyroidism. In J.C. Cash & C.A. Glass (Eds.) *Family Practice Guidelines*, (4<sup>th</sup> ed). New York: Springer.

Glass, C.A. & Hall, M.A. (2017). Thyrotoxicosis/Thyroid Storm. In J.C. Cash & C.A. Glass (Eds.) *Family Practice Guidelines*, (4<sup>th</sup> ed). New York: Springer.

Hall, M., & Riedford, K. (2017). Borderline personality disorder: Diagnosis and common comorbidities. *The Journal for Nurse Practitioners*, *13*(9), e465-66.

Hall, M.A. & Parker, K. (2017). Childhood cancers: Diagnostic considerations. *The Journal for Nurse Practitioners*, 13(8), e401-e402.

Hall, M.A. (2017). Ischemic hepatitis: risk for sudden liver dysfunction. *The Journal for Nurse Practitioners*, 13(5), e253-254.

Hall, M.A. (2017). Neurologic Disorders. In Zerwekh: *Family Nurse Practitioner Certification Review,* (3<sup>rd</sup> ed). St. Louis: Elsevier.

Hall, M.A. (2017). Diverticular Disease. In T.M. Buttaro, J.A. Trybulski, P.P. Bailey, & J. Sandberg-Cook (Eds.), *Primary Care: A Collaborative Practice*, (5<sup>th</sup> ed). Philadelphia: Elsevier.

Hall, M.A. (2017). Fungal Infections. In T.M. Buttaro, J.A. Trybulski, P.P. Bailey, & J. Sandberg-Cook (Eds.),

*Primary Care: A Collaborative Practice,* (5<sup>th</sup> ed). Philadelphia: Elsevier.

Hall, M.A. (2017). Intentionality in skin assessment: Identifying internal cancers externally. *The Journal for Nurse Practitioners*, 13(6), e287-288.

Hall, M.A. (2017). Jaundice. In T.M. Buttaro, J.A. Trybulski, P.P. Bailey, & J. Sandberg-Cook (Eds.), *Primary Care: A Collaborative Practice*, (5<sup>th</sup> ed). Philadelphia: Elsevier.

Hall, M.A. (2017). Shortness of Breath In J.C. Cash & C.A. Glass (Eds.) *Family Practice Guidelines*, (4<sup>th</sup> ed). New York: Springer.

Hall, M.A. (2017). Uropathies. In T.M. Buttaro, J.A. Trybulski, P.P. Bailey, & J. Sandberg-Cook (Eds.), *Primary Care: A Collaborative Practice*, (5<sup>th</sup> ed). Philadelphia: Elsevier.

Hall, M.A., Hoebeke, R. E., & Wooton, A.K. (2017). Nurse practitioner student clinical evaluation: a comparison of preceptor and faculty scoring. *Annals of Nursing and Practice*, *4*(1), 1075.

Hickman, N. E. & Schaar, G. L. (2017). Impact of an educational text message intervention on adolescent's knowledge and high-risk behaviors. *Comprehensive Child and Adolescent Nursing*, 1-12. http://dx.doi.org/10.1080/24694193.2017.1323979

Ledbetter, T., Shultz, S., & Beckham, R. (2017). Are technology interruptions impacting your bottom line? An innovative proposal for change. *Nursing Forum*, *52* (4), 232-243.

McCutcheon, T., and Schaar, G. L. (2017). HPV knowledge and vaccination rates in college-aged males: Implications for nursing practice. *The Nurse Practitioner*, 42(1), 49-53.

Pearson, G., Shelton, D., Shade, K., Bonham, E., & Fowler, N. (2017). Mental health needs of youth in juvenile justice: An executive summary. *Archives of Psychiatric Nursing*, *31*(4), 330-331.

Phillips, T. and Titzer Evans, J.L. (2017). RN to BSN Transition: A Concept Analysis. *Journal for Nurses in Professional Development*, 33(2), 79-85. doi:10.1097/NND.00000000000337

Phillips, T., Titzer Evans, J.L., Shirey, M.R., & Tooley, S. (2017). Nurse Manager Succession planning: A cost benefit analysis, *Journal of Nursing Management*, 25(2), 83-162. doi: 10.1111/jonm.12512 Shultz, S. & Hand, M. (2017). Usability optimization of the electronic health record. *Journal of Informatics Nursing*, 2(3), 14-19.

Smith, M. A., Walsh, C. R., Levin, B., Eaten, K., & Yager, M. (2017). Orthopaedic snafus: When adverse events happen in orthopaedics. *Orthopaedic Nursing*, 36(2), 98-109

St. Clair, J & Connerton, C. (2017). Engaging Students in the Classroom with preventive Care Case Studies. *Association of Community Health Nursing Educators*. Retrieved from: https://www.achne.org/i4a/pages/index.cfm?pageid=3382

St. Clair, J. & Connerton, C. (2017). Engaging students in the classroom with preventive care case studies. Association of Community Health Nursing Educators. Retrieved from: https://www.achne.org/i4a/pages/index.cfm?pageid=3382

Swenty, C.F. (2017). Diagnostic considerations in wound assessment: A TIME to heal. *Journal of Nurse Practitioner*, 13(10), e485-e486.

Tomassone, J., Bonham, E., Brooks, C., Cullison, K., & Verdine, R. (2017). Addressing Mental Health Issues within the Juvenile Justice System: A position paper. *National Partnership for Juvenile Services*. Walsh, C. R. (2017). New Year's Resolutions, Reality, and the Affordable Care Act. *Orthopaedic Nursing*, 36(1), 1-2.

Walsh, C. R. (2017). Reflecting on the past and looking forward. Orthopaedic Nursing, 36(2), 95-96.

Weldon, L., Doerner, M., Ketchem, E. & Benkert, L. (2017). A Comparison of Aromatherapy of Standard Care for Relief of PONV and PDNV in Ambulatory Surgical Patients, *Journal of PeriAnesthesia Nursing*, 33(2), 116-128.

White, D. & Hand, M. (2017). An integrated strategy for teaching spiritual nursing education. *Journal of Christian Nursing*, 34(3), 170-175.

Winik, C. & Bonham, E. (2017). Implementation of a Screening and Management of Overweight and Obesity Clinical Practice Guideline in an Ambulatory Care Setting. Military Medicine. 27 December 2017.

Winik, C. & Bonham, E. (2017). Weight management: A concept analysis. *Nursing Forum*, 53(1), 1-7. DOI: 10.1111/nuf.12220

Worman, D. (2017). Heart failure in general and self-management strategies for patients to improve outcomes and stay out of the hospital. *Courier & Press* Published February 6, 2017. Guest columnist in collaboration with the University of Southern Indiana and Southwest Indiana Regional Council on Aging (SWIRCA).

#### **PRESENTATIONS**

Bonham, E. & Baltierra, A. (2017). The IMIN Project: An Intentional Collaboration to Enhance Mental Health Care Practice, ISPN 10th Psychopharmacology Institute and 19th Annual Conference, Baltimore, Maryland, March 2017.

Bonham, E. & Parrish, E. (2017). Manifestations of Trauma Across the Lifespan: A Case Based Approach, ISPN 10th Psychopharmacology Institute and 19th Annual Conference, Baltimore, Maryland, March 2017.

Bonham, E. & Popescu-Sandu, O. (2017). The Implementation of an Interdisciplinary Faculty Learning Community. Teaching and Learning Symposium, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, Indiana, January 2017.

Bonhotal, S., Connerton, C., & Krieg, S (2017). Enhancement of exam preparation skills at the National League of Nursing Summit, San Diego, California, September 2017.

Bonhotal, S., Connerton, C., & Krieg, S (2017). Enhancement of exam preparation skills, The National League of Nursing Summit, San Diego, California, September 2017.

Freeman, T. & Hand, M.W. (2017). Can Knowledge Transfer in Baccalaureate Nursing Students Be Improved by Developing and Utilizing a Faculty Toolkit? Accepted for Poster Presentation and Presented at the Honor Society of Nursing Sigma Theta Tau International 2017 Biennial Convention (Refereed-International Venue). Indianapolis, Indiana, October 2017.

Freeman, T. & Hand, M.W. (2017). Can Knowledge Transfer in Baccalaureate Nursing Students Be Improved by Developing and Utilizing a Faculty Toolkit? Accepted for Poster Presentation and Presented at the Northern Kentucky Nursing & Interprofessional Research Collaborative. (Refereed-Regional Venue). Highland Heights, Kentucky, April 2017.

Kalb, E., Friona, J., Kessler, M., & Moore, C. (2017). Coming together for IPEC: The Ohio Valley IPE Collaborative. (Panel Presentation)Presented at the 2<sup>nd</sup> Annual Interprofessional Practice & Education Conference – Interprofessional Education in Indiana: Bringing it All Together. Indianapolis, Indiana, November 2017.

Kalb, E., Riedford, K., Chen, C., Rinks, B. (2017). Interprofessional Team Experience: Student Reflections on Transformation. Poster Presentation at Collaborating Across Borders VI Conference, Banff Alberta, Canada, October 2017.

Kinner, T. J., Ostendorf, M. J., & Schaar, G. L. (2017). Linking QSEN competencies in high fidelity simulation to promote safe patient-centered care. Presented at the 8<sup>th</sup> Annual Quality and Safety Education for Nurses International Forum QSEN Institute Chicago, Illinois, June 2017.

Kinner, T. J., Ostendorf, M. J., Swenty, C., Rinks, B., & Litney, T. (2017). Taking the road less traveled: Detouring around IPE roadblocks. Presented at the 44<sup>th</sup> Biennial Convention of Sigma Theta Tau International. Indianapolis, Indiana, November 2017.

Kwasky, A. & Bonham, E. (2017). Child/Adolescent Psychiatric Mental Health Nursing Symposium: Depression, Anxiety, and Youth: Best Practices from Assessment to Treatment. Depression and Anxiety. International Society of Psychiatric-Mental Health Nurses (ISPN) 10th Psychopharmacology Institute and 19th Annual Conference, Baltimore, Maryland, March 2017.

Ostendorf, M. J, Kinner, T. J., Swenty, C. F., Rinks, B., & Litney, T. (2017). Panel Discussion-Interprofessional Education and Practice: Many Voices Creating Harmony and Care. Presented at the Indiana Center for Nursing Summit, Indianapolis, Indiana, November 2017.

Ostendorf, M., Kinner, T., Swenty, C., Rinks, B., & Litney, T. (2017). Strategies for Successful Interprofessional Team Building. Indiana Center for Nursing. Indianapolis, Indiana, November 2017.

Riedford, K., Kalb, E., Chen, C. (2017). Development of Interprofessional Academic Partnerships to Promote Collaborations among Graduate Students from Various Disciplines. Poster Presentation at The Nexus Summit, University of Minnesota, Minneapolis, Minnesota, August 2017.

Riedford, K., Kalb, E., Chen, C., Rinks, B., Rathee, E. (2017). Challenges and Solutions of Academic Clinical Practice Partnerships to Train Advanced Practice Psychiatric Nurses. (Preconference Panel Presentation) Presented at American Psychiatric Nurses Association Annual Conference, Phoenix, Arizona, October 2017.

Riedford, K., Kalb, E., Chen, C., Rinks, B., Rathee, E. (2017). Training in Integrated Interprofessional Primary Care/Mental Health Care: The USI Experience. Poster Presentation Presented at the 2<sup>nd</sup> Annual Interprofessional Practice & Education Conference – Interprofessional Education in Indiana: Bringing it All Together, Indianapolis, Indiana, November 2017.

St. Clair, J., Kalb, E. (2017). It takes a village: Using a collaborative process to demonstrate collaboration in working with the homeless population (Podium Presentation). Presented at the 2<sup>nd</sup> Annual Interprofessional Practice & Education Conference – Interprofessional Education in Indiana: Bringing it All Together. Indianapolis, Indiana, November 2017.

Swenty, C.F. (2017). Healthcare teams connect communication towers. Liberal Arts Interdisciplinary Colloquium program. University of Southern Indiana. Evansville, Indiana, October 2017.

Wooton, A., Hoebeke, R., and Hall, M. (2017). A Aspire to Inquire Encounters to Live Patient Encounters. Conference Syllabus of the 21st Annual Research and Evidence Based Practice in Health Care Conference, Evansville, Indiana, April 2017.

Wooton, A., Hoebeke, R., and Hall, M. (2017). A Comparison of Virtual Patient Encounters to Live Patient Encounters. Podium presentation at the 21st Annual Research and Evidence Based Practice in Health Care Conference, Evansville, Indiana, April 2017.

## **AWARDS AND GRANTS**

Butler, R. (2017). Health Resources and Services Administration – Nursing Education, Practice, Quality, and Retention – Interprofessional Collaborative Practice Grant, 2017-2018 year 4 of grant. Serving as the Project Coordinator/Data Manager for the grant.

Butler, R., Wilson, G.M., & Evans, J. (2017). Interprofessional Faculty Leadership Development Program. Supported by the College of Nursing and Health Professions Faculty Development Award (CNHPFDA).

Swenty, C. (2017). Health Resources and Services Administration – Nursing Education, Practice, Quality, and Retention – Interprofessional Collaborative Practice Grant, 2017-2018 year 4 of grant. Project Director.

#### OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY

### **PRESENTATIONS**

Arvin, M. & Schmuck, H. (2017). The Use of Serious Games to Promote Interprofessional Competency. Juried presentation at Collaborating across Borders VI Conference. Banff, Alberta, California, October 2017.

Arvin, Mary Kay & Wood, Jessica (2017). OT & OTA Students Learn Effective Collaboration Through Online and Face-to-face Learning Activities. Poster Presentation at the American Occupational Therapy Association Conference. Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, April 2017.

Wood, J. (2017). Community Based Occupational Therapy Program for Families of Children with Sensory

and Gastrointestinal Differences. Presented to Mount Mary University Faculty in defense of Doctoral Portfolio and degree in Doctor of Occupational Therapy Program. Milwaukee, Wisconsin, May 2017.

# RADIOLOGIC IMAGING SCIENCES

## **PUBLICATIONS**

Schmuck, H. (2017). Shaking the bushes: ISRT President mid-year report. *Indiana Journal of Radiologic Technology*, 1, 7-8.

## **GRANTS AND AWARDS**

Peak, K., Editor, Indiana Society of Radiologic Technologists, Indiana Journal of Radiologic Technology.

## RESPIRATORY THERAPY

### **PRESENTATIONS**

Evans, J., Delp, J., and Rock, M. (2017). Interprofessional Coaches: Facilitating Transformational Learning. Sigma Theta Tau International Repository 44<sup>th</sup> Biennial Convention, Indianapolis, Indiana, October 2017.

# POTT COLLEGE OF SCIENCE, ENGINEERING & EDUCATION

## **BIOLOGY**

#### **PUBLICATIONS**

Adams, E.M., A.M. Champagne, J. B. Williams, and H. C. Allen (2017). Interfacial Properties of Avian Stratum Corneum Monolayers Investigated by Brewster Angle Microscopy and Vibrational Sum Frequency Generation, *Chemistry and Physics of Lipids*, 208, 1-9.

Anderson\* M.A., M.D. Mann\*, M.E. Evans\* and R.L. Sparks-Thissen (2017). The inner membrane protein YhiM is necessary for Escherichia coli survival in high temperatures and low osmolarity. *Archives of Microbiology* 199, 171.

Bennett, RA. (2017). Five tips for better productivity and time management *University of Southern Indiana Communications* (September 18, 2017). https://www.usi.edu/news/releases/2017/09/five-tips-for-better-productivity-and-time-management/

Cromley, J.G., A. Kaplan, D.A. Tontonchi, E. Richards, K. Stine, K.R. Mara, M. Balsai, T. Williams, T. Dai, T. Perez, and Y.S. Davidson (2017). Large gains in undergraduate biology student achievement from a combined cognitive-motivational intervention. Paper for the Annual Meeting of the American Educational Research Association, San Antonio, Texas, April 2017.

Dai, T., A. Kaplan, Y. Wang, J.G. Cromley, T. Perez, K. Mara, M. Balsai, Y. Davidson, and E. Chew (2017). Pursuing the "Half Empty Question": Biology undergraduates' differential engagement in a brief relevance writing intervention. Paper for the Annual Meeting of the American Educational Research Association, San Antonio, Texas, April 2017.

Davidson, Y.S., A. Kaplan, M. Hartwell, K. Mara, M. Balsai, J.G. Cromley, T. Perez, T. Dai, M. D'antonio, and D.J. Russel (2017). The multidimensionality and content specificity of perceived relevance: Undergraduates' relevance constructions of evolution and organismic diversity. Paper for the Annual Meeting of the American Educational Research Association, San Antonio, Texas, April 2017.

Marsden, A. E., Kevin Grudzinski, Jakob M. Ondrey, Cindy R. DeLoney-Marino, and Karen LVisick (2017). Impact of Salt and Nutrient Content on Biofilm Formation by Vibrio fischeri, *PLOS ONE* 12(1), e0169521. DOI:10.1371/journal.pone.0169521.

Sparks-Thissen, Rebecca L. (2017). The use of writing assignments to help students synthesize contents in upper level undergraduate biology courses. *FEMS microbiology* 364, fnx024, invited manuscript.

## **PRESENTATIONS**

Cromley, J.G., A. Kaplan, D.A. Tontonchi, E. Richards, K. Stine, K.R. Mara, M. Balsai, T. Williams, T. Dai, T. Perez, and Y.S. Davidson (2017). Large gains in undergraduate biology student achievement from a combined cognitive-motivational intervention. Annual Meeting of the American Educational Research Association, San Antonio, Texas, April 2017.

Cromley, J.G., M. Balsai, T. Dai, Y.S. Davidson, A. Kaplan, K.R. Mara, T. Perez, E. Richards, K. Stine, D.A.

Tontonchi, and T. Williams (2017). Antecedents of and consequences of expectancy for success in undergraduate biology. Annual Meeting of the American Educational Research Association, San Antonio, Texas, April 2017.

Dai, T., A. Kaplan, Y. Wang, J.G. Cromley, T. Perez, K. Mara, M. Balsa, Y. Davidson, and E. Chew (2017). Pursuing the "Half Empty Question": Biology undergraduates' differential engagement in a brief relevance writing intervention. Annual Meeting of the American Educational Research Association, San Antonio, Texas, April 2017.

Davidson, Y.S., A. Kaplan, M. Hartwell, K. Mara, M. Balsa, J.G. Cromley, T. Perez, T. Dai, M. D'antonio, and D.J. Russel (2017). The multidimensionality and content specificity of perceived relevance: Undergraduates' relevance constructions of evolution and organismic diversity. Annual Meeting of the American Educational Research Association, San Antonio, Texas, April 2017.

Evans, M.A., P. Spieth, K. Delaney, and R.L. Sparks- Thissen (2017). The inner membrane protein YhiM is necessary for efficient replication of T7 in *E. coli*. American Society for Microbiology Microbe, Boston, Massachusetts, September 2017.

Halpern, M.1 C. Champagne, A. Kaplan, T. Dai, Y.S. Davidson, J.G. Cromley, T. Perez, K. Mara, and M. Balsai. Undergraduate biology students' motivation to engage in relevance writing: An interview study. Annual Meeting of the American Educational Research Association, San Antonio, Texas, April 2017.

Kaphle, R.\*, A.S. Liang\*, and A.M. Champagne (2017). "Evaporative water loss in Rock Pigeons as a function of temperature." Poster presented at the annual meeting of the Indiana Physiological Society, Indianapolis, Indiana, February 2017.

Loppnow, T.N.\*, R.A. Silliman\*, A.M. Champagne, and C.R. Deloney-Marino (2017). Effect of seasonal changes on antimicrobial defenses in the avian stratum corneum II: Antimicrobial activity in lipids. Poster presented at the annual meeting of the Society of Integrative and Comparative Biology, New Orleans, Louisiana, January 2017.

Mara, K.R., A. Kaplan, M.A. Balsa, J.G. Cromley, T. Perez, T. Dai, Andy, Davidson (2017). How Instructors Can Enhance Biology Students' Motivation, Learning, and Grades Through Brief Relevance Writing and Worked Examples Interventions. Annual Conference of the American Society of Ichthyologists and Herpetologists, Austin, Texas, July 12-16 2017.

Mara, K.R., A. Kaplan, M.A. Balsai, J.G. Cromley, T. Perez, T. Dai, Andy, Davidson (2017). How Instructors Can Enhance Biology Students' Motivation, Learning, and Grades Through Brief Relevance Writing and Worked Examples Interventions. Annual Conference of the American Society for Cell Biology, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, December 2-6, 2017.

Perez, T., J.G. Cromley, M. Van Boekel, A. Kaplan, M.J. Balsai, K. Mara, and T. DAI (2017). Gains in undergraduate biology student achievement from a combined cognitive-motivational intervention across multiple semesters. Annual Conference of the Association for the Study of Higher Education, Houston, Texas, November 2017.

Pigg, V.A.\*, A.M. Champagne, H.C. Allen, and J.B. Williams (2017). Effects of ambient temperature on the organization of lipids in the avian stratum corneum. Poster presented at the annual meeting of the

Society of Integrative and Comparative Biology, New Orleans, Louisiana, January 2017.

Silliman, R.A.\*, T.N. Loppnow\*, C.R. Deloney-Marino, and A.M. Champagne (2017). Effect of seasonal changes on antimicrobial defenses in the avian stratum corneum I: Changes in lipid composition with season. Poster presented at the annual meeting of the Society of Integrative and Comparative Biology, New Orleans, Louisiana, January 2017.

Strange, RM, LR Russelburg, KJ Delaney (2017). Characterization of a putative HSV-like ribozyme in an R2 retrotransposon in the vertebrates Lampetra aepyptera and Lethenteron appendix. Rustbelt RNA Meeting, Indianapolis, Indiana, October 2017.

Strange, RM, LR Russelburg, KJ Delaney (2017). Characterization of a putative R2 retrotransposon in the vertebrates Lampetra aepyptera and Lethenteron appendix. Indiana Academy of Sciences Annual Meeting, Indianapolis, Indiana, March 2017.

### **GRANTS**

Delaney, Kimberly. Senior Research Grant, Indiana Academy of Sciences. April 2017. Characterization of a putative R2 retroelement in the vertebrate sepcies Lampetra aepyptera and Lethenteron appendix.

Spieth, P.T., M.A. Evans and R.L. Sparks-Thissen. Poster award winner. 2017. The E. coli inner membrane protein YhiM is necessary for efficient attachment of bacteriophage T4. Indiana Branch American Society for Microbiology annual meeting.

## CHEMISTRY

## **PUBLICATIONS**

Warshawsky, R.; Vaal, J., Hewavitharanage, P. (2017). Synthesis and properties of 3-ethynylthiophene substituted BODIPY derivatives. *European Journal of Chemistry*, 8, 321-327.

## **PRESENTATIONS**

Brock Harvey and Edmir 0. Wade (2017). Chemical make-up of plants used in herbal remedies and their applications, Endeavor! Symposium, Evansville, Indiana, April 2017.

Frazee, Madisyn, Jonathan Will and Edmir O. Wade (2017). Comparison of Extraction methods for Capsaicin, Endeavor! Symposium, Evansville, Indiana, April 2017.

Gudorf, Jessica and Edmir Wade PhD, Extraction of Quercetin from Onion (2017). Lilly Symposium, Indianapolis, Indiana, August 2017

Hatfield, K.\*; Bohrer, B. C (2017). Investigating Potential Presence of Elements of Concern in the Bluegrass Fish and Wildlife Area. Poster at the 132nd Annual Meeting of the Indiana Academy of Science, Indianapolis, Indiana. March 2017.

Russelburg, Kody, Ryan Hopf, and Edmir Wade PhD (2017). Synthesis of Dithiepin-based Host Molecules, 2541h National ACS Meeting, Washington DC, District of Columbia, August 2017.

Schue, Lexis, Rachel Miller, and Edmir 0. Wade (2017). Development of extraction methods for active compounds in botanical species, Endeavor! Symposium, Evansville, Indiana, April 2017.

### **GRANTS**

Bohrere, Brian, USI Summer Research Award \$7000 Summer 2017

Hewavitharanage, P., USI Tenured or Clinical Faculty Grant. "Design and synthesis of BODIPY dyes for Photodynamic Therapy." \$7,000, 2017.

Wade, Edmir, Research student (Jessica Gudorf) was awarded Lily Undergraduate Fellowship (\$5,000) to pursue research with me. Jessica received \$4500 stipend to work with me as faculty advisor for 10 weeks. Summer 2017

#### ENGINEERING

#### **PUBLICATIONS**

Davis, K., J. Kloosterman, C. Groppi, J. Kawamura, M. Cayhill (2017). Micro-machined integrating wave guide transformers in THz Pickett-Potter Feedhorn Blocks, IEEE Transac, *On THz Science and Tech*, 6(7), 649-656.

Holliday, C.M., Hill, C.A., Davis, J.L., Witmer, L.M. & Middleton K.M. (2017). Inside Dinosaurs: A Broader Impacts Program for Research, Teaching and Public Education through Dinosaur Biology, Physics and Evolution, *The FASEB Journal*, 31(1), Supplement 734.8.

Sellers, K.C., Middleton, K.M., Davis, J.L. & Holliday, C.M. (2017). Ontogeny of Bite Force in a Validated Biomechanical Model of the American Alligator, *Journal of Experimental Biology*, 220(11), 2036-2046 doi:10.1242/jeb.156281.

Sellers, K.C., Middleton, K.M., Davis, J.L. & Holliday, C.M. (2017). Biomechanics and the Evolution of the Crocodyliform Skull, *The FASEB Journal*, 31(1), Supplement 577.7.

Spalvier, A., Hall, K.S., Popovics, J.S. (2017). A Comparative Study of Rebound Hammer, Nitto Hammer and Pullout Test to Estimate Concrete In-Place Strength Using Random Sampling Analysis, *Journal of the Transportation Research Board*, 2629, 104–111.

Stroulia, Anna, Laure Dubreuil, Jerome Robitaille & Kevin Nelson (2017). Salt, Sand, and Saddles: Exploring an Intriguing Work Face Configuration among Grinding Tools, *Ethnoarchaeology*, 9(2), 119-145 DOI: 10.1080/19442890.2017.1364053.

Wilken, A.T., Middleton, K.M., Sellers, K.C., Cost, I.N., Davis, J.L. & Holliday, C.M. (2017). Modeling Complex Cranial Joints in Varanus exanthematicus, *The FASEB Journal*, 31(1), Supplement 579.1

#### PRESENTATIONS AND CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS

Davis, J.L. & Chelbowski, A.C. (2017). Work in Progress: Oh The Irony: A Six-Section Rube Goldberg Machine for Freshman Engineering Design, American Society for Engineering Education, Columbus,

Ohio, June 2017.

Davis, J.L. Structuring a Class Period: Reaching Different Learning Styles in the Classroom (2017). University of Southern Indiana - Celebration of teaching and Learning Symposium, Evansville, Indiana, January 2017.

Doleh, E. and McDonald, T. (2017). Application of Lean Techniques on a Pharmaceutical Packaging Line. Proceedings of the 2017 Institute of Industrial and Systems Engineering Lean Six Sigma Annual Conference, Orlando, Florida, September 2017.

Jaworski, M.A. and B. Field (2017). Liquid Components as Enabling Technologies for Advanced, High-Temperature Power Cycles, 34th International Pittsburgh Coal Conference, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, September 2017.

Kloosterman, J., J. Kawamura, A. Tang, J. Siles, F. Boussaha, B. Bumble, et al., (2017). 4-Pixel Heterodyne Receiver at 1.9 THz using a CMOS Spectrometer, 28th International Symposium on Space Terahertz Technology, Cologne, Germany, March 2017.

Kloosterman, J., S. Brown, T. Koch, N. Vo, F. Nicaise, E. Schlecht, et al. (2017). The Advanced Microwave Radiometer – Climate Quality (AMR-C) Instrument for Sentinel-6, 28th International Symposium on Space Terahertz Technology, Cologne, Germany, March 2017.

Lara Gracia, M.A. (2017). Economic Impact of the Expansion of the Panama Canal in the US and Global Supply Chain, Proceedings of the 2ist World Multiconference on Systemics, Cybernetics and Informatics {WMSCI 2017), Orlando, Florida, July 2017.

Smith, N. & Davis, J.L. (2017). Collaborating with Industry Partner within an Undergraduate Finite Element Course, American Society for Engineering Education, Columbus, Ohio, June 2017.

## **GEOLOGY & PHYSICS**

## **PUBLICATIONS**

Doss, Paul K. (2017). Long-Term, High-Resolution Monitoring in Linked Groundwater - Surface Water Systems of Manistee National Forest, Michigan: Baseflows, *The Groundwater Newsletter of the U.S. Forest Service*, 6-8.

Doss, Paul K. (2017). Implications from the Intersection of "Geological Practice" and Internships in Higher Education, *Geological Society of America Abstracts with Programs*, 49(6). doi: 10.1130/abs/2017AM-300196

Ritterskamp, Megan M., Durbin, James M. and Maria, Anton H. (2017). XRF Analysis of Trace Elements in Soils Surrounding a Coal-fired Power Plant, Posey County, Southwestern Indiana. Abstracts with Programs - *Geological Society of America*, 49(6).

Greenwood, Eric (2017). Mesoscopic RLC Circuit and its Associated Berry Phase, *Science International Journal*, 16(3).

Denny, F.G., Maria, A.H., Mulvaney-Norris, J.L., Guillemette, R.N., Cahill, R.A., Fifarek, R.H., Freiburg, J.T., and Anderson, W.H. (2017). Geochemical and petrographic analysis of the Sparks Hill Diatreme and its relationship to the Illinois-Kentucky fluorspar district, *Illinois State Geological Survey Circular*, 588.

### PRESENTATIONS AND CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS

Deligkaris, Christos (2017). How NNK damages TP53, Biophysical Society Annual Meeting, New Orleans, Louisiana, February 2017.

Deligkaris, Christos (2017). Improving the predictions of how small molecules bind to DNA, Biophysical Society Annual Meeting, New Orleans, Louisiana, February 2017.

Deligkaris, Christos (2017). Invited research talk, University of Kansas Center for Computational Biology, Lawrence, Kansas, Spring 2017.

Deligkaris, Christos (2017). Implementation of a Student-Centered Active Learning Environment. USI Celebration of Teaching and Learning Symposium, Evansville, Indiana, January 2017.

Doss, Paul (2017). Champion of Justice, Center for Social Justice, Evansville, Indiana, Champion of Justice, Center for Social Justice, Evansville, Indiana, April 2017.

Doss, Paul (2017). TEDx Speaker, Invited, Beyond the science: Environmental Problems, Cultural Solutions, Evansville, Indiana, October 2017.

Doss, Paul (2017). Invited speaker, special session-Geoscience and the Law: Exploring the Legal and Ethical Issues of Geologic Research and Practice.

Stone\*, G.L., and Elliott, W.S., Jr. (2017). Detailed Sedimentological Study of the West Franklin LimestoneMember of the Shelburn Formation (Upper Pennsylvanian) of southwestern Indiana: Geological Society of America Abstracts with Programs, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, 49(2).

Wright, Carrie (2017). Mrs. Elton's Pearls: Simulating Superiority in Jane Austen's Emma, Jane Austen Society of North America—Greater Louisville Region and Indianapolis Region, Louisville, Kentucky, March 2017.

Wright, Carrie (2017). Writing to Learn for Scientific Literacy: Evaluation and Research Implications of a Curriculum for Historical Geology. Geological Society of America Annual Meeting, Seattle, Washington, October 2017.

Wright, Carrie, Tannahill, Destiny, and Wright, Carrie (2017). Enhancing Scientific Literacy Through Writing: Effects of Informal In-Class Writing Assignments in Introductory Geology Courses. North-Central Section Meeting of the Geological Society of America, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, March 2017.

Young\*, R.K. and Elliott, W.S., Jr. (2017). Development of a Virtual Field Trip for Mount Desert Island and Acadia National Park in Maine: Geological Society of America Abstracts with Programs, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, 49(2).

### **GRANTS**

Chan Hilton, A. Elliott, W, Deligkaris, C., Gentle, A., Greenwood, E. Understanding of Student Retention Pathways and Bottlenecks through Systems Analysis and Action Research, USI Pott College Innovation Award Innovation Award, \$3,496, awarded December 2017.

Durbin, James: Endeavor Travel grant - Ritterskamp, Megan - XRF Analysis of Trace Elements in Soils Surrounding a Coal-fired Power Plant, \$1000, Posey County, Southwestern Indiana, October 2017.

## KINESIOLOGY & SPORT MANAGEMENT

### **PUBLICATIONS**

Anderson, A.R. (2017). Recreational sport participant attitudes toward lesbians and gay men: Impact of participation, religion, socio-economic status and sexual identity, *Recreational Sports Journal*, 41(1), 27-41.

Colsen, T., Sparks, K., Berridge, G., Frimming, R., & Willis, C. (2017). Pre-service teachers and self-efficacy: A study in contrast. *Discourse and Communication for a Sustainable Education*, 8, 66-76.

Huang, G., D. Chen, Y. Shen, W. Lin, W. Feng, & J. Wildeman (2017). Association among muscular and other fitness components in professional-vocational-school students. *Research Quarterly for Exercise and Sport*, 88(1).

Huang, G., Y. Wei, X. Liu, & R. Wang (2017). Influence of Yi-Jin-Jing training on sex hormones and bone density among Chinese older women. *Medicine & Science in Sports & Exercise*, 49(5S).

Itoh, M., Hums, M. A., & Bower, G. G. (2017). Career experiences of women working in Paralympic sport organizations internationally. *Advancing Women in Leadership Journal*, 37, 19-27.

Langley, J. & Frimming, R. (2017). Experiental learning in an afterschool parkour training program. *Kentucky Association of Health, Physical Activity and Recreation and Dance Journal*, 55, 49-55.

Langley, J.G., & Chetlin, R.D. (2017). Test Re-Test Reliability of Four Versions of the 3-Cone Test in Non-Athletic Men. *Journal of Sports Science and Medicine*, 16, 44-52.

Ramos, W.D. & Anderson, A.R. (2017). A reasoned action approach assessment of instructional youth swim safety messaging, *International Journal of Aquatic Research and Education*, 10(2), Article 7.

Shen, Y.Q., G. Huang, B.P. McCormick, T. Song, & X.F. Xu (2017). Effects of high-intensity interval versus mild-intensity endurance training on metabolic phenotype and corticosterone response in rats fed a high-fat or control diet. *PLoS One*, 12(7).

VanWye WR, Weatherholt AM, Mikesky, AE. (2017). Blood flow restriction training: implementation into clinical practice. *International Journal of Exercise Science*, 10(5), 649-654.

Wang R., P.C. Xun, G. Huang, T. Zhou, M.H. Quan, H. Fang, X.Q. Wang, W.H. Xiao, J. Liu, J.Y. Zhang, H.B. Zhang, Gu.G. Zhao, Y. Zhang, L.P. Lu, Z.B. Cao, Y. Liu, K. He, & P.J. Chen. Aerobic Fitness and Agility in

Relation to Cognition Performance in Preschool Children aged 3.5 to 4.5 years old: a Cross-sectional Study in Shanghai, China. *Medicine & Science in Sports & Exercise*, 49(5S).

Wang Y. T., G. Huang, G. Duke, & Y. Yang. Tai Chi (2017). Yoga, and Qigong as Mind-Body Exercises. *Evidence-Based Complementary and Alternative Medicine*, Vol. 2017, Article ID 8763915, doi:10.1155/2017/8763915.

Warden SJ, Weatherholt AM, Gudeman AS, Mitchell D, ThompsonWR, Fuchs RK. Progressive skeletal benefits of physical activity when young at the midshaft humerus in male baseball players. *Osteoporosis International*, 1, 1-11.

Weatherholt AM., Warden SJ. (2017). Throwing enhances humeral shaft cortical bone properties in prepubertal baseball players: a 12-month longitudinal pilot study. *Journal of Musculoskeletal and Neuronal Interactions*. Accepted.

### **PRESENTATIONS**

Frimming, R. E. & Langely, J. (2017). Integrating basic archery instructor training into the health & physical education teacher candidate curriculum. American School Health Association, St. Louis, Missouri, October 2017.

Frimming, R. E. (2017). A case study: Elementary students' attitudes toward health and physical activity. Art and Science of Health Promotion Conference, Colorado Springs, Colorado, March 2017.

Huang, G (2017). The First step of exercise prescription: Why, what, and updated Information. Invited Keynote Speaker, the 2017 Summer Education and Training Camp for graduate degree students and young professionals. Sponsored by Shanghai High Education Degree Accreditation Committee, Shanghai Sport University, Summer 2017.

Huang, G., D. Chen, Y. Shen, W. Lin, W. Feng, & J. Wildeman (2017). Association among muscular and other fitness components in professional-vocational-school students. Research Council for the SHAPE America 132th National Convention & Exposition, Boston, Massachusetts, March 2017.

Huang, G., Y. Wei, X. Liu, & R. Wang (2017). Influence of Yi-Jin-Jing training on sex hormones and bone density among older Chinese women. American College of Sports Medicine 64th Annual Meeting, Denver, Colorado, November 2017.

Hums, M. A., Bower, G. G., & Williams, S. (2017, May). Career experiences of men and women working in intercollegiate athletic administration. Presented at the North American Society of Sport Management (NASSM) Convention, Denver, CO.

Marcum, P. & Frimming, R. E. (2017). Coping creatively with stress for children and adults. Indiana Association of Health, Physical Activity, Recreation and Dance Conference, Indianapolis, Indiana, November 2017.

Pacinelli, L.E., Hawkins, W.C., Thiele, R.M., & Vardiman, J.P. (2017). Reliability of Ultrasonography in examining pennation angle of the biceps femoris at different joint positions. Central States Chapter of

the ACSM regional conference, St. Charles, Montana, October 2017.

Patty, M., Frimming, R. (2017). Creatively Coping with Stress for Children and Adults. Indiana Association for Health, Physical Education, Recreation and Dance, Indianapolis, Indiana, November 2017.

Smith, C.M.L. (2017). Establishing criterion validity within prevalent athletic identification scales. Poster presented at the annual College Sport Research Institute (CSRI) conference, Columbia, South Carolina, April 2017.

Smith, C.M.L. (2017). Investigating NCAA student-athletes' athletic and student identification levels. Annual College Sport Research Institute (CSRI) conference, Columbia, South Carolina, April 2017.

Wang R., P.C. Xun, G. Huang et al. (2017). Aerobic Fitness and Agility in Relation to Cognition Performance in Preschool Children aged 3.5 to 4.5 years old: a Cross-sectional Study in Shanghai, China. American College of Sports Medicine 64th Annual Meeting, Denver, Colorado, May 2017.

Weatherholt, A.M. (2017). Combined Flipped Classroom and Experiential Learning in an Exercise Testing and Prescription Course. Celebration of Teaching and Learning Symposium, Evansville, Indiana, January 2017.

Weatherholt, A.M. (2017). Invited Guest Lecturer for EXSC-484 Exercise Testing and Prescription course on the topic of ECG and VO2 max: January 24 & 26; September 27 & October 2, 2017.

## **GRANTS AND AWARDS**

Bower, G. G. (2017). USI Phenomenal Women Award.

Bower, G. G. & USI Sport Management Club (2017). The Screaming Eagles Running Series, \$7,538.56.

Bower, G. G., & USI Pott College of Science, Engineering, and Education (2017). The Doggie Dash, \$1,902.62.

Bower, G. G., & USI Sport Management club. (2017). Gift to Sport Management Scholarship Endowment from the proceeds of the Screaming Eagles Running Series, \$5,000 (total of \$25,000 to establish this endowed scholarship).

Bower, G. G., Mosier, W., and the Student Organization Board (2017). The Pott College Innovation Grant, \$5,353.53. Funded beginning spring 2018.

Smothers, M., Weatherholt, A.M., Frimming R. (2017). Students' Self-Efficacy Toward Health Behavior Change During the First Year of College, Pott College's SEERGA Grant, Internal Grant \$5,000, November 2017.

VanWye W.R., Weatherholt A.M., Wallmann H.W. (2017). Hemodynamic responses during cycling with blood flow restriction at different pressures using a personalized tourniquet system. Western Kentucky University's Research and Creative Activities Program Grant, \$16,000, April 2017.

Weatherholt A.M., Bower G. (2017). The Kinesiology and Sport Department facility tours. USI's Majors as

Home, Internal Grant \$1,785, February 2017.

Weatherholt A.M., Huang G. (2017). Acute cardiorespiratory responses to a bout of aerobic exercise USI's Faculty Research and Creative Work Grant, Internal Grant \$5,000, March 2017.

Weatherholt A.M. (2017). Using Student Laboratory Assistants to Increase the Number of Exercise Science and Kinesiology Students with Career Ready Skills; Pott College's Innovation Seed Award, Internal Grant \$2,650, November 2017.

Weatherholt, A. (Co-Investigator) & Huang, G. (Co-Investigator) (2017). Acute Cardiorespiratory Responses to a Bout of Aerobic Exercise. 2017-2018 Faculty Research & Creative Work Grant Award, University of Southern Indiana (\$5,000 awarded).

Weatherholt, A. (Co-Investigator) & Huang, G. (Co-Investigator) (2017). Acute Hemodynamic Responses Before, During and After a Bout of Cycling. 2016-2017 SEERGA Award, Pott College of SEE, University of Southern Indiana (\$5,000 awarded).

Weatherholt, A., & Bower, G. G. (2017). The Kinesiology and Sport Department facility tours. The University of Southern Indiana Majors as Home Grant, \$1,765.

## **M**ATHEMATICS

### **PUBLICATIONS**

Amador, J. M., Carter, I., Hudson, R. A., & Galindo, E. (2017). Noticing students' mathematical and scientific thinking across career progression from field experiences to classroom teaching. In *Teacher Noticing: Bridging and Broadening Perspectives, Contexts and Frameworks* (161-181). Cham, Switzerland: Springer.

Cochrane, T., Ostergaard, M., Spencer, C (2017). Small Solutions of Diagonal Congruences, *Functiones et Approximatio Commentarii Mathematici*, 56, 39-48.

Hackenberg, A. J., Jones, R., Eker, A., & Creager, M. (2017). "Approximate" multiplicative relationships between quantitative unknowns. *Journal of Mathematical Behavior*, 48, 38-61.

Heo, S., Cashel-Cardo, P., Rhim, J., and Kang J (2017). Pricing Accuracy of Put-Option Valuation Models: Directional Bias Due to Risk Free Interest Rates, *Journal of Accounting and Finance*, 17(5), 44-51.

Max, B., Lee, J., Mohr, D., Hudson, R., & Newton, J. (2017). Synergy across universities: Examining the efficacy of statewide professional development. In E. Galindo & J. Newton (Eds.). *Proceedings of the 39th Annual Meeting of the North American Chapter of the International Group for the Psychology of Mathematics Education* (547). Indianapolis, IN: Hoosier Association of Mathematics Teacher Educators.

Ostergaard, M., Pigno, V., Pinner, C (2017). Evaluating prime power Gauss and Jacobi sums, *Tamkang Journal of Mathematics*, 48(3), 227-240.

Serfling, R. and Wijesuriya, U (2017). Depth-based nonparametric description of functional data, with

emphasis on use of spatial depth. The Journal of Computational and Graphical Statistics, 105, 24-45.

Sevis, S., Cross Francis, D., & Hudson, R. A. (2017). Mathematics teachers' take-aways from morning math problems in a long-term professional development project. In E. Galindo & J. Newton (Eds.). *Proceedings of the 39th Annual Meeting of the North American Chapter of the International Group for the Psychology of Mathematics Education* (423-430). Indianapolis, IN: Hoosier Association of Mathematics Teacher Educators.

### **PRESENTATIONS**

Gentle, A. (2017). An inquiry-based approach to teaching introduction to proof, Celebration of Teaching and Learning Symposium, Evansville, Indiana, January 2017.

Heo, S., Rhim, J., and Cashel-Cardo, P. (2017). An Estimation of Euro Currency Options (XDE) Pricing Using Fractional Black-Scholes Models, Academy of Business Economics, Chicago, Illinois, March 2017.

Lee, H., Azmy, C., Akoglu, K., Lovett, J., Casey, S., Hudson, R., & Mojica, G. (2017). Bringing Data and Tools into Classrooms through Online Large-Scale Teacher Education. United States Conference on Teaching Statistics, State College, Pennsylvania, May 2017.

Hudson, R. A., Ko, Y.-Y., Mohr, D., Lee, J. S., Frost, J., Max, B., Taylor, C., & Hoffman, A. (2017). Developing a Statewide Community of Practice to Support Algebra Instruction. AMTE Conference, Orlando, Florida, February 2017.

Cross Francis, D., Hudson, R. A., & Rapacki, L. (2017). Examining Elementary Teachers' Co-Teaching Experiences. Session presented at the 2017 AMTE Conference, Orlando, Florida, February 2017.

Mohr, D. & Hudson, R. (2017). Tiling a Table: Low Floor, High Ceiling Task. Indiana Council of Teachers of Mathematics Fall Conference, Indianapolis, Indiana, November 2017.

Hudson, R. & Mohr, D. (2017). Blasting Off into STEM. Indiana Council of Teachers of Mathematics Fall Conference, Indianapolis, Indiana, November 2017.

Hudson, R. (2017). Turning a Statistical Tool into a Super Power: Teaching Data Analysis with Technology. Indiana Council of Teachers of Mathematics Fall Conference, Indianapolis, Indiana, November 2017.

Hudson, R. and Mohr, D. (2017). Two weeks of professional development during the summers of 2015, 2016 and 2017 for Grades 6-9 teachers as part of the Creating Algebra Teaching Communities for Hoosiers grant. Three after-schools sessions included each school year.

Mohr, D. and Johnson, K. (2017). One week of professional development during the summers of 2015, 2016 and 2017 for Grades K-2 teachers as part of the Mathematics in Science, Technology, and Engineering grant. Approximately 20 teachers involved. Helped to set up online book discussion for Intentional Talk as a follow-up to the MiSTE grant (Fall 2017)

Max, B., Lee, J., Mohr, D., Hudson, R., Newton, J. (2017). Synergy Across Universities: Examining the Efficacy of Statewide Professional Development. Poster session at the 39th annual meeting of the North

American Chapter of the International Group for the Psychology of Mathematics Education (PME-NA), Indianapolis, Indiana, October 2017.

Ritterskamp, D. (2017). Presentation at Quantitative Reasoning Conference, Evansville, Indiana, June 2017.

Sarol, Y. (2017). Reanimating the Dinosaurs: A Reflection on IBL and Faculty Renewal, MAA Mathfest, Chicago, Illinois, August 2017.

Sarol, Y. (2017). To lecture or not to lecture: An inquiry-based teaching attempt of an advanced mathematics course, Celebration of Teaching and Learning Symposium, Evansville, Indiana, January 2017.

Scott, A. (2017). Presentation at Quantitative Reasoning Conference, Evansville, Indiana, June 2017.

Wijesuriya, U. (2017). Testing and improving the teaching and learning processes, using the binomial distribution. Celebration of Teaching and Learning Symposium, Evansville, Indiana, January 2017.

## **STEACHER EDUCATION**

## **PUBLICATIONS**

Allison, A. & Colson, T. (2017). Trends from the merit-based portion of the Tennessee education lottery scholarship for historically black colleges and universities, religiously focused institutions. *EJournal of Education Policy*, Spring 2017, 1-14. https://nau.edu/COE/eJournal/Spring-2017/

Colson, T., Sparks, K., Berridge, G., Frimming, R., & Willis, C. (2017). Pre-service teachers and self-efficacy: A study of contrast. Discourse and Communication for Sustainable Education, 8(2), 66-76.

Fox, J., Gulley, J., & Thomas, J. (2017). Linking science and literacy in the show-me state: Introducing the 2017 Missouri Science Trade Book Annual Reading List (MO-STAR). *Missouri Reading Journal* 41(1), 24-33.

Fox, J., Gulley, J., & Thomas, J. (2017). Linking science and literacy in the Show-Me state: Introducing the 2017 Missouri Science Trade book Annual Reading (MO-STAR) list. The Missouri Reader, 41(1), 24-32.

Nash, K., Howard, J., Miller, E., Boutte, G., Johnson, G., & Reid, L. (2017). Critical racial literacy in homes, schools, and communities: Propositions for early childhood contexts. Contemporary Issues in Early Childhood, doi: 10.1177/1463949117717293.

Raisor, J., & Thomas, J. (2017). Injuries are preventable 6-12 curriculum package. Vanderburgh County Health Department, Evansville, Indiana.

Raisor, J., & Thomas, J. (2017). Injuries are preventable K-5 curriculum package. Vanderburgh County Health Department, Evansville, Indiana.

Theobald, P. (2017). A Review of J. D. Vance's Hillbilly Elegy, *Journal of Research in Rural Education*, 33(10).

Thomas, J., Gulley, J., Rearden, K., & Broemmel, A. (2017). 2017 Indiana Science Trade book Annual Reading list (IN-STAR): Blending literature and science to engage readers, *Indiana Reading Journal*, 46(1), 39-43.

Willis, C., MacDonald, S. & Johnson, K. (2017). 美国耶鲁大学耶鲁-中国儿童发展研究项目 (Learn Every Day the Preschool Curriculum for China), *Beijing University Press*, People's Republic of China.

Xiang, Y. (2017). Bilingual Curriculum Models in Xinjiang Uyghur Autonomous Region in the Age of Globalization. *Research on Higher Education of Nationalities* (Minzu Gaodeng Jiaoyu Yanjiu), 6.

Xiang, Y., Hoot, J. and Raisor, J. M. (2017). Parenting stress and social support among cross-national and traditional families. *Journal of Family Diversity in Education*, 2(4), 26-41.

Xiang, Y., Li, M. & Berridge, G. (2017). Education and Well-being: Institutional, School, and Family Influence on Chinese Migrant Children, *International Journal of the Whole Child*, 2(1), 6-15.

# PRESENTATIONS AND CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS

Allen, G., Schlachter, B., Rolley, L., Thomas, J., & Hicks, J. (2017). Integrating math, science, and engineering in K-2. Presentation at the Hoosier Association of Science Teachers, Incorporated Conference, Indianapolis, Indiana, February 2017.

Bartley, L. & Colson, T. (2017). Strategies for planning with your co-teacher. The Annual Meeting of the Association of Teacher Educators. Pittsburg, Pennsylvania, August 2017.

Berridge, G & Goebel, V. (2017). Student Teacher Efficacy in a Full Year Student Teaching Program. The Annual Meeting of the Association of Teacher Educators. Orlando, Florida, February 2017.

Chamberlain, A., Gulley, J., & Thomas, J. (2017). Where in the world: Using real time data to teach children about the reasons for Earth's seasons. Presentation at the 2017 Connecting the 4C's Conference. Mt. Vernon, Indiana, June 2017.

Colson, T. (2017). Quality Matters Conference. Washington, District of Colombia, October 2017.

Smothers, Moriah (2017). Dissertation defense: "Preservice Teachers' Sense of Self-Efficacy Toward Teaching in an Inclusive Classroom." Evansville, Indiana, November 2017.

Keown, Stacey (2017). Dissertation defense: "A Qualitative Investigation of Fixed Versus Growth Mindsets of Third and Fourth Grade Students, Evansville, Indiana, October 2017.

Hick, J., & Thomas, J. (2017). Creating a network of STEM mentor teachers to increase retention. National STME Education Research and Practice Summit, West Lafayette, Indiana, October 2017.

Hicks, et al. (2017). Integrating mathematics in science, technology, and engineering (MiSTE) professional development workshop for EVSC teachers. Evansville, Indiana.

Hicks, et al. (2017). STEM camp for K-8 students (215 attended). Evansville, IN.

Hicks, J., Thomas, J., & Vannatter, D. (2017). Creating STEM mentor networks to increase STEM teacher retention. National Science Teachers Association National Convention, Los Angeles, California, March 2017.

Hicks, J., Thomas, J., Becker, S., Scott, A., & Thomas, S. (2017). Indiana new teacher mentoring program. Presentation to the Indiana General Assembly Interim Study Committee on Education, Indianapolis, Indiana, September 2017.

Hicks, J., Thomas, J., Vannatter, D., & Becker, S. (2017). STEM mentor teacher workshop. Lafayette, Indiana.

Howard, J. & Baker, T. (2017). The Place of Racial Re-membering: Pre-service Teachers and High School Students Learning to Re-member Side-by-side. The annual conference American Education Studies Association, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania.

Howard, J. (2017). "My grandpa said they're dirty": Re-membering and forgetting multiracial people in schools. The annual conference American Education Studies Association. Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania.

Howard, J. (2017). Behind closed doors: Biracial youth navigating race. Symposium organizer for Education Expanded: Youth learning places and youthspaces". In Division G at the annual meeting in San Antonio, Texas.

Howard, J. (2017). I might be maroon: Racial socialization of biracial (Black/White) boys. Panel presentation "The Parent-School-Community Nexus: The Role of Critical Race Parenting in Racially-Just Education" in Division G at the annual meeting in San Antonio, Texas.

Keown, S., & Gretencord, C., (2017). School Culture and Building Relationships: Ideas and examples of how to enhance your classroom and school culture. Presentation at the Evansville Area AEYC, Evansville, Indiana, October 2017.

Keown, S., & Smothers, M., (2017). Successful Collaboration within the Case Conference: Review the grief cycle families experience when their child is diagnosed with a disability and strategies to facilitate effective collaboration with families, service providers, and other professionals. Presentation at the Evansville Area AEYC, Evansville, Indiana, October 2017.

Madigan, J. & Raisor, J. M. (2017). Do you know your vision, mission, and purpose? Presentation at the annual conference of the Indiana Association for the Education of Young Children, Indianapolis, Indiana, April 2017.

Nelson, S. L.; Ridgeway, M.L.: Baker, T.; Green, C.D.; Campbell, T. (2017) Continued disparate discipline: Theorizing state takeover districts' impact on the continued oppression of Black girls. American Educational Research Association Annual Conference proceedings, San Antonio, Texas, April 2017.

Raisor, J. M. & Thompson, S. D. (2017). Guidance strategies to prevent and address preschool bullying. Spotlight on Young Children: Social and Emotional Development. Washington, District of Colombia,

October 2017.

Raisor, J. M., Hayford, M. & Reckelhoff, A. (2017). Current project work with preschool aged children. Presentation at the annual conference of the Evansville Area Early Childhood Association, Evansville, Indiana, October 2017.

Raisor, J., Xiang, Y. & Willis, C. (2017). Importance of the preschool years: Nurturing social emotional wellness and building resiliency. Poster presented at the National Association for the Education of Young Children Annual Conference, Atlanta, Georgia, November 2017.

Sparks, K. (2017). Rock Your Students with Symbaloo Lesson Plans. Workshop presented at the Connecting the 4 C's Technology Conference, Mount Vernon, Indiana.

Thomas, J. (2017). 30 presentations through Project Connect. Evansville, Indiana.

Thomas, J., & Gulley, J. (2017). Using Web 2.0 tools to engage learners: A College STAR (Supporting Transition, Access, and Retention) module. University of North Carolina.

Thomas, J., & Gulley, J. (2017). Creating community in face-to-face and in online classrooms. Presentation at the National Lilly Conference on College and University Teaching and Learning, Traverse City, Missouri, October 2017.

Willis, C. (2017). Teaching young children with Autism Spectrum Disorder: Strategies that work. Paper presented at the Indiana Association for the Education of Young Children Conference, Indianapolis, Indiana.

Willis, C. (2017). Missed behavior of missed communication? Understanding the behavior of the children we teach. Tennessee Methodist Preschool Association Annual Conference, Nashville, Tennessee, April 2017.

Willis, C. (2017). Teaching infants, toddlers and twos with Special needs. Paper presented at the National Association for the Education of Young Children Annual Conference, Atlanta, Georgia, November 2017.

Xiang, Y., Willis, C. & Raisor, J. (2017). Early literacy support at home: Chinese parent's perceptions of pedagogical practices. Poster presented at the National Association for the Education of Young Children Annual Conference, Atlanta, Georgia, November 2017.

#### **G**RANTS

Baker, T. (2017). Commission for the Social Status of Black Males, Evansville, IN, October 2017- May 2018.

Hicks, J., & Thomas, J. (2017). STEM mentoring to support STEM teacher retention in Indiana (\$531,789).

Keown, S., & Berridge, G. (2017). TED Scholars. Innovation grant (\$3,500).

Moore, T., Tank, K., Thomas, J., Hicks, J., & Dubosarsky, M. (2017, in review). PictureSTEM in the Wild: Full-Scale Implementation of Integrated STEM+C K-2 Curriculum. (\$4,472,572).

Raisor, J. (2017). Curriculum Development for the Vanderburgh County Health Department, 2017.

Raisor, J., & Thomas, J. (2017). Injuries are preventable (\$2500).

Smothers, M., Weatherholt, A., & Frimming, R., (2017). Students' Self-Efficacy Toward Health Behavior Change During the First Year of College. SEERGA grant (\$5,000).

Sparks, K. (2017). Indiana STEM Teacher Recruitment Fund Grant, University of Southern Indiana (\$279,096).

Thomas, J., & Gulley, J. (2017). Using Web 2.0 tools to engage learners (\$2000).

Xiang, V. (2017). USI Science, Engineering, and Education Research Grant Awards SEERGA (\$4,827).